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INTHE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF
THE STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE
- COUNTY OF _ CLark

:):’FmMer Hﬂm{tr}m&

Petitioner,

¥S, "Case No,

STATE OF NEUAR b4
Trljh"lim RViNar Distnct (aurd

A-21-844463-W
Dept. No. Dept. 21

Docket _

Resp-ondcnt( s).
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PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPLS (POST-C ONVICTION)

INST'RUCTIONS:
(1) This petition'must be legibly handwritten or typewritten signed by the petitioner and verified.

(2) Additional pages are not permitted except where noted or with respect to the facts which you
rely upon to suppert your grounds for relief. No citation of authorities need be furnished. If briefs
or arguments are submitted, they should be submitted in the form of a separate memarandum.

(3) If you want an attorney appointed, you must complete the Affidavit in Support of Request to
Proceed in Forma Pauperis. You must have an authorized officer at the prison complete the
certificate as to the amount of money and securities on depesit to your credit in any account in the

1nstitution,

. (%) You must name as respondent the person by whom you are confined or restrained. If you are
in a specific institution of the department of corrections, name the warden or head of the institution.
1f you are not in a specific institution of the department within its custody, name the director of the

department of corrections.

(5) You must include all grounds or claims for relief which you may have regarding your
conviction and sentence, '

RECEIVED
NIV 2 2 2001
CLERK OF THE COURT
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Failure to raise all grounds I this petition may preciude you from filing future petitions
challenging your conviction and sentence. '

(6) You must allege specific facts supporting the claims in the petition you file seeking relief
from any conviction or sentence. Failure to allege specific facts rather than just conclusions ma
cause your petition to be dismissed. If your petition contains a claim of inetfective assistance of
counsel, that claim will operate to waive the attormey-client privilege for the proceeding in which
you claim your counsel was ineffective,

(7) If your petition challenges the validity of your conviction or sentence, the onginal and one
copy must be filed with the clerk of the district court for the county in which the conviction
occurted. Petitions raising any other claim must be filed with the clerk of the district court for the
county in which you are incarcerated. One copy must be mailed to the respondent, one copy to the
attormey gencral's office, and one copy to the district attormey of the county in which you were
convicted or to the original prosecutor if you are challenging your original conviction or sentence.
Copies must conform in all particulars to the oniginal submitted for filing.

PETITION
1. Name of institution and county in which you are presently imprisoned or where and who you

are presently restrained of your liberty: Sovthea Desort Corrorhioal umg}@ / CLARK .

2. Name the location of court which entered the judgment of conviction under attack:
E [gh% Judicial Distnck Couck - Delpjr XY 1
i’i. Date of judgment of conviction: Au&cé‘l' !C']Jmf 2015,
4. Case number: _ (-1 1-32030%-| .
5. (a) Length of sentence: 1@@# ON&(--'QI) #&“‘l’ﬁ [YLAX um with g ﬂ‘?‘.«s:rm PﬁfDL{.,U) 4

(b) If sentence is death, state any date upon which execution is scheduled:

6. Are you presently serving a sentence for a conviction other than the conviction under attack in

this motion:

Yes No J/ If “Yes", list crime, case number and sentence being served at this time: _____

7. Nature of offense invelved in conviction being challenged: P\Obbmf; L\i/) l\,‘{,-f\Jii;(;
MQAP}A — Cmy%mcq Ts (rmm& Qﬁbh«i%[ ~ Sbla )?,e({im‘l’.(! On 2 ,‘qr@,e\i (),C'

Wl Officer

-
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I 8. What was your plea? (Check one)

[ 28]

(a) Not guilty4\_/_

3 (b) Guilty
4 {c) Nolocontendere
5 9. If you entered a guilty plea to one count of an indictment or information, and a not guilty plea
6 ]| to another count of an indictment or information, or if a guilty plea was negotiated, give details:
7 —_———
8 -
'9 10. If you were found guilty after a plea of not guilty, was the finding made by: (check one)
10 (@) Jury
11 (b) Judge without ajuy
12 11. Did you testify at trial? Yes JZ No_
13 12. Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction?
14 Yes vV No_.
15 13. If you did appeal, answer the following:
16 (a) Name of court: SUPF ¢me, C(NF“" O‘F M&\)‘AJH
17 (b) Case number o citation: ©* 1163 5
18 (c) Result; Dz,,“'ed
19 (d) Date of appeal:
20 (Attach copy of order or decision, if available),
21 14.) If you did not appeal, explain briefly why you did not:
22
23
24 15, Other than a direct appeal from the judgment of conviction and sentence, have you previously
251 filed any petitions, applications or motions with respect to this judgment in any court, state or
26 | federal? Yes o/ No f_
27
28 3
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16. If your answer to No 15 was “Yes™, give the following information:
(2) (1) Name of court: M"Sup‘eﬁ\c&uﬁ\- Of Nevada i
(2) Nature of proceedings: ﬁb{ﬁ - Moh o Wi Loumne | rAnid

A[%MHL Amwlh“& (Joufd’m

(3)Grounds raised M Tredlechve Asedaice 00 Couye |

(4) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on your petition, application or motion?
Yes___ No L
(5) Result; M — DE»&}&C}
(6) Date of result: DA - ﬁmunﬂf 3, 2020
(7) If known, citations of any written opinion or date of orders entered pursuant to each
result: N/

(b) As to any second petition, application or motion, give the same information:

(1) Name of Court; M D istrct GJUN"
(2) Nature of proceeding: BA muhui To R@[OMSJAU SEA‘*CMLL-’/
(3) Grounds raised: _ 4 Tpprruide. Seldody J_Af‘D

.(4) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on your petition, application or motion?
Yes __No ___\/_

(5) Result: M @N&A

(6) Date of result: M [Macch 30, 302

(7} If known, citations or any written opinion or date of orders entered pursuant to each

result; I\)/&

(c) As to any third or subsequent additional application or motions, give the same

information as above, list themon a separate sheet and attach.
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(d) Did you appeal to the highest state or federal court having jurisdiction, the result or action

taken on any petition, application or motion?
(1) First petition, application or motion?

ch_V(_No_\_/_

Citation or date of decision: .

(2) Second petition, application or motion?
Yes v’ No
Citation o date of decision:_ Achve.

(e) If you did not appeal from the adverse action on any petition, application or motion,
explain briefly why you did not, (You may relate specific facts in response to this question. Your

response may be included on paper which is 8 "4 x 11 inches attached to the petition. Your response

may not exceed five handwritten or typewritten pages in length).

—

17. Has any ground being raised in this petition been previously presented to this or any other
court by way of petition for habeas corpus, motion or application or any other post-conviction
proceeding? If so, identify: MG

(a) Which of the grounds is the same:

(b) The proceedings in which these grounds were raised:

(¢) Briefly explain why you are again raising these grounds. (You must relate specific facts
in response to this question. Your response may be included on paper which is 8 4 x 11 inches

attached to the petition. Your respanse may not exceed five handwritten or typewritten pages in

length).
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I8 If any of the grounds listed in Nos. 23(a), (b), (c), and {d), or listed on any additional pages
you have attached, were not previously presented in any other court, state or federal, list briefly what
grounds were not so presented, and give your reasons for not presenting them. {You must relate
specific facts in response to this question. Your response may be included on paper which is 8 4 x

I'l inches attached to the petition. Your response may not exceed five handwritten or typewritten

pages in length).

19. Are you filing this petition more than one (1) year following the filing of the judgment of
conviction or the filing of a decision on direct appeal? If so, state briefly the reasons for the delay.
(You must relate specific facts in response to this question. Your response may be included on

paper which is 8 %2 x 11 inches attached to the petition. Your response may not exceed five

handwritten or typewritten pages in length). _AJO

20. Do you have any petition or appeal now pending in any court, either state or federal, as to the

judgment under attack?

Yes No
, ( . "
If“Yes”, state what court and the case number: Ndﬁl\iﬁ b:lorema_ Cour% - ?QK{U

21. Give the name of each attomey who represented you in the proceeding resulting in your

Jesni 4o { Mﬂlda .

. "3 A
conviction and on direct appeal: }’30\; A sor - Cpr] Hingld ~

Anida Greaany
Vo

22. Do you have any future sentences to serve after you complete the sentence imposed by the

judgment under attack?

Yes No [fYes™, specify where and when it is to be served, tf you know:
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Summarize briefly the facts supporting each ground. If necessary, you may attach pages stating

additional grounds and facts supporting same.
Petitisner's United States Six Aoner A onerst

Constitutional ngh"' +c: &‘p'FE.C:HV& assistance, of Councel ias VFO‘G’"&A
As well Ac Newvada's Censtitution Article 15/8.-- -

- (a) SUPPORTING FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases or law); O
&JGnuer 44 2017 Germaine Mamcﬂon (Aka dermaine. uaanron)
lwios C,hareed DH way of infoemation as follows: Count 1- Plobbemc_
Cateaor RS__00. nd Count 2 - Canspoica Cormmi
Pobbery (Category B Felory - NRS 200.280. 139.480). On danuary 0%

2017 the atote Liled an Amended Tnformation . Defendant was g};nt:QeA

Louss ¢ at 1 - Y T T Rebbery (Ca
FE,‘CIF‘\% - NP\S 200,380 1949, 480): Cour‘\'f 2. - P\OHDEI‘\\J.I WIJ('h T'he US&
OF A Dendiy, Weapan feqo Felony - NS 200.380. 193, i65):

and Coust 3- _S'l'oF Rﬂiulﬁ On §}gga| OF Police OCchenlCch%%

B F&lon_t_.'; - NRS 484p. 5%0. 5‘)) In De(mecr DQ 2016 Caunselor
Avranda  Gregory  was _inid : itigner n

Januar” of 2017, Ceounseler &ggg;g wae diemisced as %-Hi"mw“s
Counselor ana‘ Rcud L, N&lSan TIT tias r&'l‘ainec' b% Pfitlit\gm:,

Aue Yo Counselar Greasru's - ddvising pebrifisner 4o discuss mat-
-~ |

ters (Coﬂcern:n& . Case) ever the Phane. uhile lne;l"\-Hoch waes in

e Coramon area of Narth VES\O.S Correctional Conter (NVC)

rother Yhan Sex\c\:lnq an 'lr\\las*\"laahc iQ :I:hg j,a][ o \/'ls'i-\:mg ﬁk—

l+lOﬂEF at the ;at\ herser 4o disauss s Side. of the S-\-Ur-u
On March ’25"‘{ 2017 Carl E. Arnold was_cetained nc oe%%cm-
er's AHomut.;r, He remained on Yhe Case until Sefﬁw.bar 25th

T 007
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ARGUMEET :

In reylu.._x}nq neflective. dssistance. of Counsel Claims, Courts re-

View . de novo _whether (“nmf_:.e,\ S herGjr-mnnce. 08 (eaa.ll_s_deﬁdlmi_
and u..hef\'her‘ any deficiencies .Dr'-a\urhrmf\ e defendant. HUniled Ghdes
OF Arnerica V. CcoK 45 £ Ad 28R, :

Pekitioner Humphm Conterds  that he 1was denied +\'we, (J—pFecJ\'tve. Ags1S -
The, questian £ Llnet-

Lance. of Counsel  before and durmg_'\'mal.
her a defendant has received inefCective. assistance. oL Counsel ot

drial 0 Vielatian of U.S. Const, omend. V1 ts a mixed duﬂsjnon of law
ond Lact and is thus Subject to_ mde.gmdm‘\‘ reA/1 €4 S-I-cr{'e, of Nevada
V. Rickey Ebwaen Love 865 P 24 %22, The Sixth Amendment right
fo_Councel 15 the right to effective assistance. ofF Counsel. This right is
driven bu. the rationale -Hnu‘t ke, effeckive. assistance o€ Counsel s
nece ssary ‘o Sc\f-‘aQuarz\ ‘H-\e. qu Yo a Fair trial: The dight ‘o ke beagd
tould be, in many Coses, a2 likte avail 1 F it did not Compre}w.ncl tThe
rnqh“r 4o be hem:i bq Councel.  Eisrer V. Gibsan, 289 ¥ 24 {233 (10t
Cir2002) In repraSen-\'mq a Crimminal defendant Counsel owes the
Client a du{-u of louaH’u a_dudy iz ovold Corflicts of 1n+ere5{‘_d'_.
duty fo odvocate e defendants Couse:- O duky to Consulf it the.
defordant on mportant decisions. o duly e Keep defendont infarmed
ot lmbcr'h:rﬁ' dwe,lopmm-\'s in Hw._ CourSe._ ot ‘Thn_ DtOSeLu‘\'lan and_a

duig._‘b_btma 4o bear  Such Sku\l and Knaui\eciqe. as U.N“ rendnv«ﬂa-l-ma\
a reliable adwersaral -Leshng process . Stterland V. Waskmcﬂ—an

4Abb LS. 6L Th& l“\q\'ﬁ’ 1o effective ass\sinmg of Counsel s Ye-

Coqn.te.cl ngt 'PUF ite own_Saoke, bl.l"l' becnuse. crp L pCle ot +' has
e a fair 4rial anc'. absent Some.

on the abth\-u of the Gc,c,usad s rece\v
effect of C‘Jka\\ex\nu‘ Conduct _on the re,alla,bl\-‘rq o‘? e drral ?{“Cm.\

Page - 3 ) : 008
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INEFFECTIVE ASSISTAMCE OF CounNSEL DENIED
PETITIONER. OF A FAIR TRIAL.: '

Summartize briefly the facts supporting each ground. If necessary, you may attach pages stating

additional grounds and facts supporting same.
(a) GROUNDONE: _PeTiTionNeR'S UNITED StaTtes SicTH

AMENDMENT CoamsTiTUTIANAL RAGHT To EFFecTWE

ASSISTANCE OF CounmsSEL WAS VIOLATED AS WELL AS \Evaba's

CowsaTiTuTion ARTiC e 1 %%

ONE U - (a) SUPPORTING FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases or law); ©OwE |
TRIAL CounsSel NEVER NISITED WITH PETITIaNER BEFORE., DURING SR

AFTER. TARIAL:
Petitianer' e c_u‘efmﬁn*e_c\_ Counsel Amanda Qno_qorq and Jennifer \Walda

never \isited wlith Pej’iﬂcne.r' ‘H\.tuj nexer answered :Qe:i"lﬂaner‘s Calls
faly respanM +a h‘ns l&'H‘P_rs. Pe.“l"t"lt‘onﬂr Corn?\nlned ¢:>D C:n.;nsei's
Lailure ta Communicate LJJ]ﬂr\ him. Th&q "Cﬂ‘l\ec‘i 49 QI[E_ Cll’\l.j mat-

ione. refused o Speak. with pefitioner's «.Com‘nlui end Laled 4o

retue e (=X (Y __Elhcr\e. Calls cnade bﬂr Pe."“.l"f‘lnr\e.r" [=1s k‘\‘\‘; -Cﬂmnulq. 'T'ne/\.‘

Lailad ta re';!iancl 4 mul'ﬁ?\e_ letters Tpa‘ﬂﬂoner mailad 43 themn

Luihich Pe‘\'lﬁcr\er have C.ol:ﬁes of Mmany \etHere Hhot he mailed. Pfj'

itloner doenmad That Counselors C:'t-a_qar\q and Ualldo were ngt

assisting him mainly becouse he was undble to Speak with Hhem

abaut posaible dofoncas,

Two: Duling DAY Two afF TRIAL CouwsEl Paovioed PETITIONEE

WiTH A FABRRLLATEDR TESTIMONY  TA PRESENT As His DEFENSE

MinLTES BRERRE HE Was TO TAKE THE Stann (n HIS DEFENSE?

Petitianer's Counsel advised himm 4o lie under oath, tectiCying

That his Lo- Deferndant held him at ﬂunpain’f £Lorcing him To
Crimes. he (Co-Defenmdant's

{::ari‘-llc;Pa'l'e. A e d“e.ger]
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Plea of guu\‘\’ moved Trial (ounsel +a pr‘e.sa.n'\‘ pe."r]"f'uonar 2ith a
—-[:\"a.u..cLLL[E.n‘t un-Hme_lU dafense. . A\‘H‘\Gu%'r\ Counsel must take all

reasanable lawful means Yo attain the objec:\"\ve.s «F He client.

Cﬂunsa_\cr- ;Q Pt‘e_c;\ucl_n_d ‘Ct‘am "\’ak;ng S"i'e.‘as or :n an:, Ln.}a.lj assist- |

'mg Hie Client in prasaw\'\mﬁ Lolse earidence or other wiise wviolate
ﬂ-\a_ lal.l.;r

NEVADA Riiles OF PROFESSIONAL CowbDucT- RULE 2 Suasecrtian (d)

A Lawyer Shall Nat Counsel a client to engage. or assist a cliedt
tN Canducet that the \__cu_._ncjer- Knows s Criminal o Srauduledt
but a Lowyer may discuss tha \&50_\ Consequences o any pa-
P:Sm:l Course o€ Conduct with o Client and may Caunsel o ass-
isT a client 2 make o good faith efPlort to determine the va-
tidity, Scepe, meaning or application & tha law.

Three: _ L ounser, Gaur £ o-DefENDANT'S ATTIANEY PETITIGNER'S

JELEPHONE  NMumger M THAUT PETITIONER'S ConMsSEwWT
Petitioner's Councel qa ve. his Pers.:mo.l +&\e_P‘none_ number 4o petition.

er's Co- defendant’s A‘\"t:rm.d Ds‘\'ens?l:\a Lr bien Yo cﬂ"’t’em?‘i’ ]

Covercn. pe."l"\ﬁuner +a acr:.ela‘i' o, Pmsac_w{‘or‘s plea offer,

NEVADA RULES OF PROFESSIoNAL CoNDucT RULE & SunseécTion (a) States:

A Lawuer Shall not reveal information relating T8 represemtation of
e S P

a Client 3\w_s infarmad  Consent

Fours CounseEt or'S FALLED Td OBJIECT TA PROSECUTOR'S DiSDARM ~

(FING EEMARKS ARAUT _PETITIONER!

Councel -\Dnr _Pe‘i"ﬁ‘faner Latled do ol:\)jecj' e CUSPD"‘“\CJ;“S remarks
oade. .Dd +he F-r‘aSe..c.u“’Qf‘; i Loct Counsel asked +Hea “}T‘ta\\judje.

i she Ceuld Par'\';c;pa‘\"e in d'lspc.ras‘mg Pe'l'[ﬁoner. See exnipt LB
pg. Three lines 3-4

e 010



10
1
12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Counselor asked tre frial judge Could She make Lacial expressions
and. gestures ih Suppart of e frosecutors dfs‘mrasins remacks
4owards Petitianer, irial Jud.ﬂe_ rfm\:andul, ) It's not Vides. 8o
ges You're good." See BriztT LA pg. Hwa \tnes 20-21 Qe
Arsa ExHienT[H] pg. Eight lines 20-23.-CALENDAR CALL TRANS. FROM MAY
215t 2019.

Ar. -l-l—amfﬂ'on need nat make a Shauwing that his requ.aﬁ'?or replace-
ment Counsel was inadeauate in ordar +8 establish ‘:»rpcjud‘mp_,
Pl‘%juclfc_n. Can result Gram Gavernment inlCluence. wwhich diste-

a:js 'ﬂw_ CoﬁCul.onc‘e, ‘L\"\ “\;S A“"rorne_:j,

Five:  DURING TAta., Couwnsel. FAILED Ta TiMELY 0BJECT Ta THE

EC £ ' AND MISCONDLCTY
During (Fal Counsel Failad 4o Himely objeit +o +ia Prosecutors
asser¥ion That Russa\l was Pe‘\'t"rlaners (o~ C_,oﬁst:\r'a.."\'ar‘
The st instonce. wharee This occurred was during Hra Prasecu-
Yor's DPJ;.‘..U Stotement. SEE Exﬁne,uT o PJ.E!&H\?_QV\ tne 21 and
by Ninetoon tine 18. The Second instance was during ‘ha Hrosec-
tars Ba Crase~ ExXamination oF Quintanar See ExtienT Ci pg-
Toenhy- Nine {ine 8, And tha Third  instonce. was during Prosecurfor's
[ ross- Examinatian &F Detective Morton  See BxtigiT CMI pg.

One Hundred - Twenly Tour line 2. Se€ ExqiipiT [p] LINES 18

Sixs Couwnssl BPALER To Omdecy T0 TRWAL JubeE'S MisconbucT

AnD FAILLRE “Ta ARDE BY NEUTRALITY RebuldeEmneEnT

FPetitianer Contends het hea @as donied 26Fective Assistance
@C Counse.l In "'ha’f C.Dun‘se.i +‘£::‘n=_.ra”\'ecl L:J:'H/\a_flf Carnrne.n"\.' [ nT-1
oije.c;\—]an 4 the \ium'Per' and Pr&}eud\dal remarke ond Mannerisms

i 011
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B Hra pacrt of the trial Jud_jp_. Petitioner aleges wndar pen-
alty of pecjucy that ducing tial. The Trial Judge could lak
at the jury and make Laces, Shake her howd an dishetief
lookK at +Hhe C...;n.n\:j .or U2 ODViIaus se.s-h_;.re_g and mannerisms
while fotitioner was Yestifying, Convajng tha lmpression +o
‘Hm_'\]ur:j that petitioner Shauld wot be believed. See JAVS
Lonn DAY Two of Trial. [Pemmioner's TESTiMONY ]

I Corren: APPOINTED Counstl (GaecorY AND WALDD EAILED TO tNVES~
L aATE ANY REASOMARLE Liuse oF DEFENSE

Counsel repectedly Sufjected Patitloner 4o Coerce Language in
fthayire  attempt o persuada. Petihoner to accept the State's Plea
Deal. instead o _Fjﬁ?_t:arnr\‘j Gr tial. T\-\.‘LJ nbandened Hale loﬂal\i'j
to petitioner and appeared 4t Join the Prosecitar in his efRet o

obtin o Ccmwc:han. C!)uf:led with Fhoar a-\'-hampi' ‘o CLeerce Pe:‘-r}-
torer o acCept tho. Plea Deat. Counsed Galled 4o Conduet a aded

d‘,u.a'l‘?.. ‘P_r‘e_- Tb‘ua[ 1\*\\/2.54‘535'&'? o d&Oi +o +a-kz.=. ar:j ac:‘h.an —"n clavei:at)
m:ﬁga'i"mj evidance., e.q- Counsel foe 'Pa:\—]“Honu —Cﬁ\a;l ts Er:\rzj“‘@
'H'w_ 'h"‘\a\ Clhd. Sen*‘enc.llf\\j Cous-‘l"s_ Q.Ha.n‘\'.ian ‘H'\n“" Faa.*"l*’l.or\ﬂlf‘ \'\atL ‘fcbal}
biaen actused of a Non-ViarenT Crime LTmf.:?u‘c,KIrB Martju.a-na)
I:h HMra— ._ans‘t‘ +en 5&&:—5. Cc.;.ins.e.‘ -L:r— ‘Pﬂ."‘(‘:“l’“:ow -[-\a‘.la.c.]_"{’?j
ConcL_.a‘.l’ a ‘:H\oraujk Pre_- Jrr‘na\ 'ln\(e.S'\’:ja"’(‘llan u_)'run‘h\z\aj A:A n0+
m‘f"lo\j an :mfesﬂﬁa'hr‘ to Prv,f.a.re.. a A,Q_-C:e,hse. Q}r‘ ’\'rtal, oy
J_;A. "Hg mo.e:\' or C‘::f*gr Lu:'\'k ‘Pe.“‘.\“ll:\ow a.bowf f-lrU "(Pf'ﬂ--‘c{_l";al

.E:'i\r‘a'l-f\ﬁj Ir\S“i-eaJ Pe.‘l‘”‘tlamﬂs Counse,\ anSmM r‘a—m&j Gr "’r';al
td HaouT UH[:z:v:j a_n\j of Fhose Cevamon me:jfkac’.s.
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Cight! . TRl Counstl FallEd Ta INVESTIGATE ALiBi WITNESS:

Peditioner advised Counsel +a Call and for visit a Client hat
Petitioner was instaling Camern's far 4Hhe aight of +he ollege.
ncident.  Hod this witness beon Contocted bic —‘ras%-‘lmonj we- |
uld lave established that Petitioner ‘nad e ressan o ga eut
and rob anyare., This Witness was PrePcmaA do dtestill, dhat

J
?p_‘\‘;'\’]oner hod been of s estoblishment [A RESTAURANT ] Bor thee|

(2) d_a\js and upan Campletion of His installment o€ o
Coamera'e Cotitionec stusd ty recdve $3.500 2 This Witress’
+es+imon3 wauld have also established Yaat L4t Forer was alloved
direct occess 4o the owners 00 e wheree bundles of Gish
wias  accessible, Petitioner alsa advised e Counsel &8 andgtrer
witness  wha 16 Hhe cwrer of o ji—u.u’-ﬂlrd Stare. and had Hri
withess been Called o Testify as Tetitionec's alibi
dur‘d wauld have learmed thot 1F Poditiones wanted +» Corm. t
a rob'be,rd be had easy oaccess o much mare than he was oce.
used of _“h:\kinﬂ.

T wae unreasonoble of Councel Far PeXitioner nat 42 make

Wi Hess

Some. eCCart 4o Interviews all Yhese Patential alib) witness-
es o ascerton Whether thele 'ktsﬂmumd wauld and Peditioners
allby dofense.  Lawrence v Aronantcaut Qoo € 24 127 (CAs

\320),

?llllE‘. DURING TAWL COUunSEL FAWED T8 OBIECT T4 THE PARISECUTRS
L INTRODUCTION of MISINEORMATION CONCERNING  EVIDENCE:

‘Pr‘ OSL’.C.L.L'\‘ur\ repaa*u}.l\d argu.e.A Be_j\:are.. ‘hm;, jurtj ‘\‘\'\a“' ‘—h‘\ﬁx‘&_ woere.
4wa (2) guns used d_uring the (Commission of tHhe al\ega&
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Cclime. Evidence. had alreaqu establishod that there. was only
One qun _n\L ‘Prasec.u*or .czn:‘\_‘e@l. 'H\IS mt%\eaqu -E‘c.c.'l' Aur‘lnq

q}QX\\r\q as well as Q\ogmq C\rqume,n‘t and Cnunse,\ Loiled ob,_m_'\‘

ot either wnstance k\ms. occurced. _Durw\ﬂ. Sa,n+enc.mj Phase,_,.““lno._
Pracecivor ar&uul Taot the vieAim was cobbed at dios gun_points
ond F the Defendant Cared & bWig -Qam'.\u then e would ool have
beon . aul mbhxhj pecple with gune, As The dury cendared a Verdict
oF Cobbacy withat the use of o Deadly \Neamn Counsel failed g
Db|e_d e "T\m__ Prosecutar's arq.a..w\q e 'Pe;rsona\ Beliefs. The
Jud_,qe, Stoted at Se.n"\"ey\c.mq ‘hu cmrl yaue Co- Defendant ave.

Pl
pu\\\nq Q\.L'(\S cmcL_ threa—‘-enmq er Shaat \“\m’t SEI: EXH\&IT CC13
P4 -f\—um_. \ines 13-21, also SEE E:J(H\[hl"l[:%qua.—o-@h.eﬂ lines 1 1-12,

SentenoinG  TeAaNGCaPTS  AueusT 151 2014, Counsel £ailod 4o object

to the Prasex_w\'or as wiedl as Twhe \u.d_qe, ;r\le.c:'r\r\q their Penona\
l::&\\e,{-‘s br{:are. ‘\’P\o_q Fe.un_S'\'e.A cmc‘_ 1mpaseA o Mavimum S&rd‘-
J

Cﬁun"'s "h) Tun Ccnse.cu‘hw..f bDLSe.A_ onN SDLL_U\G.'\'\QJ

e L on Ci\\

and  unbsundad alenctione. Pelitioner asserts that his CﬂunSel wag
3 .
ineffe ctive CDr ‘Cci\t\r\j\ g O\L[c.u;t 4o tre . unhrue Czl\ef}a'\'lons.

400 ATTORNEY - CLtenT ConFucT DENIED PetitionER A FAIR TRIAL

lr\ d.cmuarq 2017, Pe titioner mn\rﬁd ‘o d\smass Counst\ei
Amand_ﬂ Greqorq m\d Jenm*“'ar \;Valda ‘C‘l‘am hs Case.. bo_caus.e..

Petihionex Ce.\‘\' '\’hd‘\’ their P-B/rpormanc..e_— wos deficient e.g. '\'h%j
.Co.\eA +o "mveslc'{aa*e.; lack of Communicalion ancL'CAnS'\‘an‘\‘h
pressucing  TetiVonec Yv Yoke o Plea Deal. Lo September 2013
brose.u,x’tar \-‘E’\"\'q Wang elected Yo assign Mas. ésw_qan, and_Ms
Waldo back tw the Cose when Conflict behueen those hug
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Counselars ond Pehitianer \-\acL‘a\AraaAq. cl;Splc\qe,A Petitioner d\\eaes
that Counselor @r‘a.qarq Used \Iex\mllLL abusive \ar\f}uﬁg___e_._ —‘rellmj
PetiYioner o S\\\ﬁ T'he._ FUC.K L\p A\\ s because. Petitiomer Sta-
boated 1o hee that he wias gong ‘o tepresent himself ot drial,
Petitioner has £iled  Sewercd Maokions alleging Coumsel's Conduct
and pexparmance, LINS mero@ess\ona\ o _well as - A Cu:uen* o Yhe.
Atnecican  Bar Asc_.qua%on‘ Distriet Court as well as the. Nevada
_Sufx—amp_, Cowt. However the  Amedican Par Association and
both the lower Distict Couwt and  Newvada's .Su.\:.mm Court
‘(:auntl ot teere wos no Conk lied P_’Jem'“'\auqh (ounsel e Pet.
tHianer Stated within Hee. record that Ms. Greqort_} and Ms. ‘ul/&{!hc\?ﬁ
(bsth Counselors far Petitionsr) bad o Very Ceoterdious re,\a‘\‘\ons'mo SEE

Extignt [E1 P Thee lines 2-22 Cnun‘jp.l CL\SO stated © 1 Think

et of 14 The Big Canflict That Llappw.ct See EXHIBIT LG pa.
Four lines TT-8 % The_ \‘ar&’l"“a Corvass Held On Muu 301’*‘7_0“1
So bosieally Petitisner's  Counselor (anfirmed that her cond Petit-
taner Nad “E)L:é” Conflick. s (eeaory and Ms Wal | de wera (55
igned Petthionscs Cose clanvon, 20l aed woas ramoved Bram e
Case 1N E?J:ru.nrq snd  Teon r‘e.aes\qnacl on Szp"t‘&mbﬂr 2072018
Pt’_‘\'l’honer ould Spee- e.'Pnc.allq like 4o nate. that —er, eritire pe.r-mci ot

pra Lorma r‘e,pm_m‘ra:\’mn s rife unth &n-Chc.Jt and Very Lovtentisus

nmol_ WF aat —(:uumal upan pe:\'\honers a\\a_qo.hons, tF Should be.pr‘avem

l:n_\ C,Duv\se.ls tun atLM\SSlOvlS,

£ leven: APPELLATE COUNSEL wAS INEFFECTIVE THE SAME AS TRIAL
Cevassr .

Petitioner [(Sermane HamPi'on claims an Actual Con@ilcﬂ' oF interest

Page- 12 015
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:n Haat ‘H’\e C.oufse.lor‘s Lx_)hq re.pa*e.Seﬁ"k‘e_d Yﬁm at 4 a‘ als.a re(‘aré.s%“*—
ed him on Direct ﬂPPwl. .E)émﬂ taat drial Counsel wne tnelfective.
and. Hare. was a  Contantious r-e.\aﬁons\-ﬁp with a 4+etal breakdswn in

C.QMh\unt c_a."honl Appelloc\'a Counsel Cannct be. angthing else butin
LConflict tuith Petitioner and vendor nefleckive  ass ﬁ%“i"anca of
Appellate Counselar because an Appellate Attarney cannat ar Uil nat
eP?ec:ﬁv},lS or _esen Pmt‘bex‘\:} argue Hnt 'Hxaﬂ were.. tneffective.

o \had a Conflick wwith their OLlient at heial.

T‘W%lve,i FAWLLRE To SuePortdA DASHCAM FOOTAGE Ok FAILIRE TQ STOP
Peciuren  BY AN OFFficer: WAS INEFFECTIWE ASSISTANT

Trial _Counsel's foilure. b Subpoena Dash-Cam \idea was prejudicial,
and an inadequete investigation that Could not have been Seen as q
Trial Strateqy. The Laluce 4o develop Strocteqy of Said Consequence.
and abs«;—m-\'mq Promeelves 4ram s Crucial por-\-mh of 'hm‘\'r‘lal Had
Counsel Subpaenaed the Dash- Cam tadtage l+ would have me_alub
that Potitioner S—\appu\ at all red_-lnq\\\’s ond was not in a bhot pursu:‘i‘ ,
|umr-s Fhat this a\\ea&d Crime. wias not Committed as ChameA

praving e
The Sexﬁizmc,mq Jud_AD_. Lardn \mpnse_d a harsher Sen%-u\ce.. based On‘
Hra S‘ann‘\’ ot De—l'ec;\'\w,s Fatier than the J‘D\'\L\:\’Slc_.a\ exidence.

Huat was avoileble. Here 14 s enident that Ms. Grr'eﬁor‘}j_ and Ms Wal—
do_did not have a Strateqy of painting o holes in the evidenca

ce Arying to  Crecte renssnable doubkt in ‘H\e._%']urors minds,
~F J

Thirteen Counser FoR. PETIATIONER F-A_‘Lun.g Yo SuapoeuA  DAsH- CAm
VIDED ASSISTED PROSECUTIR 1IN CommiTTiING A BaADY \VioLATION

Page -1l 016
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BY WiTHALDIWWE EVIDENCE PEPJ\'IMEMT o ESTARLISHING PETITIONER'S

InocENCE ! _
A E)mdq Vigdlation occurs  titieal (1) Evidence is Lfavorabie

v the ao:us«:\ because 1+ is exculpa'\‘om or 'memcjx q: (2) Evi-
Aorce wag Spq:pre_.SSe.A hq Hne E‘f\—cﬁre_, £ ar Lbillcuuq o inadver—
-l-o_n+|3- and () Predudxr_ul ensued.  In US. V. EDagleu 'H'\a Courd

held that the Government's dusty under Brady Caries rea,arzﬂe,ss
of  whotrer the Pe‘\'\harw_r &ma%cnl\q rmue_si—s ma'\'u-nal or—Cowor-—
able. exidence.

£ OUATEEN . APPELLATE £ ODUNSEL FAILED Ta INCLUDE Cofies oF -
TRANSCRIPTS For THE COURT's REVIEW .

Appelate  Counsel Porled t include a *\Tanscﬂ!ﬁ' of e Sea\ec_i }'\ea.r'\ng‘
For the Court's rewmiew. | When Counsed Gir the Aeseltete Arppe.\\an‘i'
fails mdud_n, necescary flocumentation in the record the Court
anll ntcessarulu D\"e.burf\?_. Hr\o:\' ‘Hne. mts&mq _porhon Suppar-\-s Ao Dishrict
CourT's decision. \lndﬂr Greene V. S'TQJ(‘& 12 P )A 3k C{)ptaa o-F
all 'h‘ansarnpfs 'H’\a‘i' Qre. Nefessary 4o the ... reviecs of tho. 185ueS
.pre.s-w’ru\ On Appea\ Shell be Shcluded 1n -\"m_ .A\P_ﬁeunc\.lh{. .ﬂ\e.m_@m.,
Appel\ad'e_ Counsel nat mc.l.;qu the. Sealed Trcmscmp-’rs for re.weu..,

beuhS&\ $ Chaice of 1s5ues Car ﬂppeﬂ\ Lell below an obie,c:\‘we, Stand —
ard OF rensnableness, SEE ExHigit T I3 ‘;:.3.24 Sczexmarr&] JHES &b

MULTIPLE CUMULATIVE ERRORE (CaomGYITUTED LWMECEECTIVE

“ETEENS
ASS\STANCE

Alf\r\ouﬂh Petitioner has addressed the above. errors ;ancl'tvlduall\j

Page - _‘1
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it 16 af +Hhe utmast lrnpor'\'ance. “H\a'\' -HM_ Court Censidars Hharn

whithin the  Context nC Counsel's averall Dex%rmanc.z-— and th View
of all the facts Coantnined in tha w)fd Cumulative pr—e_,‘ud.c.e.
-C'rom 4ial Counsel's dawnionces nnaq amounf g .S._.\‘CP‘me.n"f aroumls |
for a j:~mqu of ineffectiveness ch Counsel ... Sea e. Harrns. V.
Wood b4 F.2d 1432 (@™Cir 1992)  Pedifioer C_Dn‘h:nds Lurw Yhot

even f none of his AHarmq‘s exrvrors ulere Suc-pnctenJr'\q Dre4ud-

icial requure habeas redief, the Cumulative m.pac:\' oF tlese. ewrors
raquure_s a @lnqu - mep?'e,(.:i’we. nsSistonce cP Caunsel. SEE Harris V.

Houseworiant. a7 f.2d 202 (&mcie 1987)

Sicteen:  trial Counsel Faled 4o -Flme\& Objecj' 4n dhe Prosecutor's
Miaconduct’

Tria) Counsel Loriure Yo object fo the multiple re?ermoe.s Hhe.
pe,hhaner wos the Ce- CDnSDtra‘\'or‘ W Yhe m\\%gA Lo, maved
“Hne. Court OF Appeals Yo oppase. +\ne, Clam of Prosecutocial ms-
Conduct and Dram overturning the | {ut‘u ‘s Verdict bosed on Cumula-
Five errare., Had Counsel baen eP-PeL:hve and ottentive durmq el
e ruling of “the Couwt of Appesls wauld heve been different
on Dil‘E.C:\— A;:_P%l Petctianer Su\omﬁrs +ha+ due to_tre C hest [ Atfor-
nea Conp\ccj‘ that g Counsel Ceansmre(l wth the State, a\\owma_
the (o~ _ﬂa‘\-nr‘ reference. —\—o be.. embeddﬁﬂl in the minds oP
ﬂxe_\}urors Wherefore. thexre are 0g instructions thet Could pass -
fblu remave. 4o Co- Consq.mra"mr‘ alke_aa"nons Lrom the |u,ra'r5 minds)
PE’."\'i‘\'thU Submits trat hus amaul qu\A have. been averturned had
6 Counsel made +(ff\&lu& cabied‘:ons to the pasecutar’s misconduct:

Th& CDur‘\' OP A.D.Deil\.s MS i’Y\ﬂAiL ncﬁe, Ta WTP C'ermg'{",qn that

page. 19 018
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LuAS dear!j INEC‘P&CA’:V& ‘L\z_rr ﬂl\li’\a '&‘O +|me,\u Ohle.t.:" C')U!’IY\\L} De?f‘rf'
lanes’'s trial [SEE EYHBtT U \ines ‘ "3]

Sew_n+u,_nf - APPELLATE _CouNSEL FALeD 10 ARGUE THE HvRabal
IMPALPABLE SENTENCE IMPOSED ON PETITIONER

ON_ DIRECT APPEAL

Pah‘nom Submﬁs 'H\a‘i’ +‘r\e._ '\/E)(‘At(‘j’ O*P Pc}bberq Wr"‘nau"’t’a cl?_aa!\lj
_indeapon, Qleorly  States ‘H\a‘f DE:\'I‘\"\oner D‘D NOT POSSESS a Cw‘earm

v
oC _any weapon clurucj +hs a\mul ra bberu HOukwer on_dicect
Counset  foyled -’ro araue Yoot ?eﬂ’l-k'lanm LGS
Sen{—e.vwd on H\ac.,ct.ma"\’e. tf\*@orma"'mh cmd imoa\ooble, @vud&nce,

C\.u-a. the Ser\'\‘ejﬂc,\r:ﬁ dudae, and S+a+e. DroSac»_'l'or‘ DGSI'\'lomnq a‘Cir?.-
r&CD-‘hm-e,n(La‘I'lorl Gn[L

el e [%EE EXHIBLT

appe.&‘ Czppe,ll ate

orm m _De:\'t'\’\oﬂe.r Y L\ancl Cp\lef;hve,lu m '\"r\p,
Im?osr\'lon of tre max\mum ConSei_u-PJL Sent
¢ lines 12-21 aed ExrisiT D lines (7= )

Ei\c}htem: touaL Counsel. FAILED TG OBJECT DURING TTHE STATE'S
RERUTTAL CLosinGg ARGUNMENT TG THE PROSECUTIR'S

Mi1sCanbuc T

Tr\a\ CDu.n&&l s -Dex‘%m\anw ‘C‘&H :Lw {D?_a\ou..n Hao standards,
___j A

~C€5r \s DO S-\Ta*\-mu -Hna'\' arcants 0 tack of ob‘w,c:l*'uonf.w

Due. Ao Counsel s ‘Cn L re ‘\-p E}hle,di” 4o tHe State's rebu-H—al Clas -
\ arqumu& e Couct of Appe_.a\s remé,u.) af ‘e recard Aid

ur\q

r\a'i’ mfe_a\ o\a.n ervar, SpeEEXHiBITLﬂ]_U“‘Sl -8, 5e€ ExHigiT [1]) FonTaeTeS

Page - _li 019
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Nineteen * TRIAL COuNSEL Fawep TQ OBJECT To JuDiGIAL
MisconpucT During PETITioNERS  SENTENCING

On  Auaust 5™ 2019 ot De:\'thaners Sen‘\-wama dudﬂe dolthus

CD\\-u:\—wp_,lq With Yoo \mp‘osa‘\'tan of Sw‘\“emCma Oe‘*\‘\'mnm_ﬁ'_qm

\hu and \Iour‘ Co- De.CemA_aﬂ"(' ame. pu\\mq uns m\d -Pnren-\-wma 4
Shoat him.. HW&VU‘: pﬁ.+1+t0h£.l" SuC-Ce.re_A -H\rouq\-\ 4 Q:mr (4) Cqu
trinf in udhxc,la e —\we)ve, (i) driers of foct rex\dwec’ o Vexr:{-c“'
of P\Q‘obem Wi THouT o mdl“ Weapan, Unu)c—.rmvﬂ'mg'u ‘H\L\Ju@ﬂ.ﬂ‘
Cloary Sentenced " petitiarer ba_Sed Oh - Derssnal belie £'s. Untrue allwa"fmhs
0s uuall maCCum-ha, infarmation. Haa ne-h’r\or\u‘s Co unsel oble,c+ed
+o thie line oF \/@Y’bﬂﬂ\b ad  Corduct, ﬁ»&. resulds of the Cu\-\-{mce
may have. been dtrﬁw'\' Trereore. IDP.‘\‘l'hDheJ‘ Submits that Counsel
wos ineffective far ﬁa\mq +o ob\ed' o the \uchc.ml misconduct,

[SEE ExuerT Dl lines 1 heu 1

Twenhy: APPELLATE COMNSEL FAWED TD ARGUE ON DIRECT APPEAL
THE NOT GUILTY VERDICT OF THE SuBsEQUENT CHARGE THE

QENTENCING  JubGE CONGIDERED AT PETITIONER'S SENTENCE

Petifioner Submits fhat on June 8™ 2019, he wos un\auﬂ:ul\u Char-
_ced wiith gx-Felan in possesnian of o Lire- orm..ll Petitioner Dmceedcd
Yo drial in prope gecson on November (2% fheu the \—’Hh 208, lﬁ_
Lbick the 12 driers of facts cemderod o verdick of | NOT GUALTY.
At Surhyncmq Auawg‘i‘ (mTh 2014 1ua\qe. Hol¥hus S¥nted, 1wl Con- |

Sides ‘H\tﬂ" 'h-e_ .D\cK.o.A up _an e.>£~-Ce.|on Ln posse,ssmh & a Eice-arm
Charge, e r‘wd.umq O-P hor Serdence . Pe'\- Yioner advised Counsel
Via [e,'l"\'er +b Orgue +he abave Claum on Direct Appuzl Howenwer Caun-

ol Lailod 4o raise Said orﬂum"f on Direct Appeal, Counsel alsa

Fage - 20 -0
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Lolled 4o Ele a Motion to Correct e impalpohle Sentence., Pt Frorer
Submnids  that Cohunsel wasg _Com{aie}eis ineffective, dur.‘r\é 4hie Phase.
o hepm.senm“\“mn. SEE ©XHBVY '

Tmerﬁud Ones 7 PET\TmN:—L Has MET THE Two PRANG TEST REQAUIRED

N STRICTLANMD

Petitianer -\-Lamp'h:n has prwa]l_a_ﬁ on his Claim oF nelfective Assiston -

ce o2 Counsel and has proven W e abova amum-}'s ot Ve, C.lear\u
oas  Aomied ' Rensonable. EfPective ASSIS-hanc& o{: C,ounse\‘ Petitianer bhas

e,l S !“e:i::re.se.h'('a'*‘ton e,ll beibw‘an

Shown unecmwoc_al\u tat s Ceuns
objective Shm&.arﬂ u? reasonableress  and SP.C_Dr\c“u that but bor loun -
HYare 15 o ceasonchle Doss\bmwt\j -Hna'\’ e results of the
proceeding would bave beerr diPPerart. STRICKAND. Pefikorec has
dm::.n;-\-m'\’p_d by a propenderances of e extdence. Ynat Counsel
Wwas me.p-(:w‘i'we_. I.‘\' o Clear thot drial Counselor has net demons-
hedod  immediate and wltimate reSDonabul*I—\j when O‘naw:

coding when Yo obue::’r. uihveh Lidnesces 1€ (ano\ in 'Hms COLSL
toas available 4o C_al\) and  what- delenses T Awe.lobe. s e,wcL

ent that D&"r\'l'\ane.rs counsel failed 1n dhe rESt)onaabnMu o utilize GLJ
ef thase Vt‘\'_a\ methads,  Daced ow. Yhrieklomd —H*e rale o«cm Cowr in
Con‘ild«vma ulle.aa‘hans af mef—‘Qecd’Me, assistonce. of Counsel 15 00'{"&)0055
Lpon feo merite of the ackin not Yokew, but o determin who rer

Locks and Clrcumstarces of the. Cose. L—\’ma[ lon-|

undor the, .oar‘nc.u\w
cel tailed -\—1: condor  recsanable. effective oassistarte. Petidioner Sub-

sel’Ss errors

4ot had  Counsel C.or\d_u,(‘.ﬂ'e.zl. &in acl.n.qua-\-e_/ unVaq4—cqa~‘rnon, Dreoamcf

mits
eaol\ ond Subficient dotense Sor ,'\""‘a\ CDmn\unlc,a‘Jt'e,d with Deﬁ‘rmma:

a
abou'l‘ trial S‘h\a‘\'mrub, made feasanable and +1melj obleckions to the

oage- 2l 021
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DI‘CB‘SE.(;M.‘\'DI“.S MISCAV'\d.L.CJ\' \’Y\CLOLQ_ on 0b|e,c,+1on 4o the ";Tlo.\\juda.g <

Mmisconduct, orodm.ed Yhe. Sealed \'\enrmd %r Anhe-\\a‘\’& Courl D veanew
axion *‘na-\’ e, reSuH'S

Dbte,c:‘red *Hr ‘he .mnalpaklﬁ, 51’/('\"’%0\(\& W\%r’m

09 the 5&rhnce. Direct Appeal and verdict a¥ Jma\ waul
]_vx £SSENCR. | 'H'\e, Court must ‘ucheJ Yoo ressanableness of Counsel's
Ahatlenced Conduct on tre Locls of 4he parhicular Cose Viewed. as of
Moo +ime of Councel's Conduct B Curthermore D&'\'r\"lanw ¢ Clams o€
of Counsel osserted in this lDe‘h‘l’uor\ Lo POST

[
ine.Flective. assistancer

(DMV[C,TlOI\l ReELIEF haS x:)e,E.V\ SubborT
and 18 true. Shall entitle ‘the oﬁ"\‘\-\-mner o rehef, Pa%\’t‘\onem has clear-

\u demanstrated in the.  above. -@oc-}ua\ a\\ma«\'mns Yok but for Counsel’s
ervors., the result of the, Arial tlould have, heen  dl Q-Pu—ew\' 5+rnd(lamf

hO.S bﬁﬁf\ _%absﬁad,

ed wWith Spﬁdxﬁc Lactudl c;lla,ga‘hbns'l

INADEQ%‘FE— Time DPeNT QONsuLTLN'G Wit H

DerceENDANT / =T TANERL

—— s
| Lden'jt}j - Vw0 s

C_r\"to.l C_Dur\se\ __Ca L:z.al —\-D C.::-r\sul't’ o rnee:\' l.l_,\"(’h De.‘T.{-taner be—-

Lave . e:L_.r- ng med alher Yial, it the excep+\on o He \ud{,&
to eed ifh pa‘hhcnex because -Hxnm anSwered

orﬂgr\nq Counsel
r-e.ad.u‘ Eur “h‘la\ L..);"\Jh&u.‘\' oy m.e_&T\r\q or C_b\’\‘;u\"hr\q L‘J('h(\ {Jei +t5h-

o abc:u‘\' _S‘l‘r‘a-\'o_qte,s B Ae-?mse.sr The Pna Spm‘l’ Wit Ceunsel
ced o -‘n‘\cx\

Loas Cperc_eA Cmcl intimi deted pe.:h"\'mnex nat 4o pmc,
pre’Se becouse, mast defendarts cocelve. Yhe A LU Sen‘\’eme..
am:\ e, me‘_&‘\'w\qs did not Consiet oF any S-\*ra"\'emee. ov defense..

toere e the —h.uo (2) ME{,Tlhqs one. weeX before -‘rﬂa\ wes Yo Stact
m Leaet madﬂ,o,‘ucﬁe. Beccmst. «© the brief Consultation avd

ias
linited Su‘«i'j&c;\'s Covereda Counsels Gre_qarq and \Na\c\c Las macle-'
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'r_uould C\o 4—1: ba't ;ur b Q\nd +rq '\'0 q&'\‘ \‘um horwe, ‘u)t \ms ‘prlmilu as

qua-ha\q pf‘e.pcxrp_ca and Unable. to make a reosonab\u decicion De:\‘\‘hm—
o ‘\”esh‘qmq aid/or tobich alib witnesses tao  Calls

The Six‘ﬂn Amtndmﬁn'\' quamn“’ee_g mare_than o prs Lovrmma_encaurnter
(Aone_ ns a onatter o\c -C’arm) be dueen ‘l“ne. accused and his Counsel,
and Six muu‘\'as afP Censultatians Sp»o_aA cver Seweral beief m.o_e:\‘mqs

Ao et Sahg% e requtra'nen'\'s.

Tu_\en‘\’fj- Theee (CpunceEl. Enced w0 File A MERITORIOUS MoTion

To SuePress PETITIONER'S STATEMENT

Dua—‘mq "m-\'e,rmqa‘\“lon Yha pn\ir_e.' efficers -\'DIA' Me. Harru:'i‘cn dhat

lonq as he 4uld the truth, S m\mc.ln Mr. \-lamp-tan r%ponAeA \Ul'\a
mnke,s the docialon o releive. e, ‘and oD cers Sard "Thﬁ Pmsw_ﬁ'ur
M. uampﬁm proce,e,clecl -Lo give: o takerment on bow be gave Co -
d_n,Qndan‘\’ a mde, and had rxbsolu-\e/lq ns tdea vhat There Wos a robb -
ey \Jemq C_ommt'\"’ceA Counsel's —C-n Lure 4o Dle a reritarisus MoT-
tan To Suppress Mr. Hampton'e Stutement Lol below an ebfectve, st-

and_ard of reascnableness and Huws Constituted deCicient ex@:rmance...
do -and’ 1 ahoutd be Concluded that

=H’\l'i S LB0OS ot qr:wf* W\qunt-‘n.L
(br-a-h-’m'\'tonal\q c\_e,cuz_:em'\’ within —Hma._

Lr_-:unso_,\s par%rmanca. LS

mummq c«C _S‘i'mck\m\d

Twenty - Four:  CounseL FAuWED Ta 0BJECT To THE STATE SHOWKG REARRANGED

PHOTOS OF MiapPLACED (TEMS

Petitianer Su\nmr‘rs 'Hno.{' durmq “he 5’i'cr+e_ g arqunw‘l' dral Counsed fodad
‘e ob;u_fr tv the re_-arranqed phﬁ'\'ﬂs Anat Hhe 5+a-\-p, Showed +re \urq. |
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The vichms items  were plaLEA darer_ﬂu behind pe:rlhonu or _on br
around the drivers Seat, Pe,hhoner ndoiced Counsel duri ing trial
that these are not -the phatas from _the _actunl stap, but the Phohs
Yhot were. tnoved by the d_e_:ke.d"we.s For  ceview, Counsel discega ardad -
pa'nhane,rs reqm:.sh oand a\(ou,e_d the. State o prou&b&d with the. Show-
mq_ of the N\l‘i'{‘e.pr“e sented phaJras (ecunseloe's fa:\ur& ary ObJeCV
h{-rll beletw nn cb\a_+(U¢_ stondad oF rzasanolulum

Five:  TRIAL ATTORNEY ACCEPTED STATE'S VeRSion Of
THE _FACTS

"ﬁuex{"m

Trial attor neus (C:lre_amj}; and \Naic[c) pre\hchuj Duo&-uncﬁm*
re,lare_sen‘thlon appaarma, th Court b..; pe.ﬁ‘(-mher l—\mm-l—-:m s ’S-A&
%e,,qm\cl Yinat, +he.j m,nm—c_d their {_‘l,u'\'q a5 Mr. Lk.ndan; admu:m
CCur\salors ivu\r{&'_‘:-l'lqc.'\'l()ﬁ :s*r‘ dine. Cp,se; C,oﬂsts-\'eA o2 cevie, rj

\J
'lhe, investia ative

L A
T‘\E. D\\\Q. iI\C.\uM a 5‘1‘&4’&4:\&.?‘.’ Dui pm‘k’a“g n\azﬂ.k., bq DGJ{'(—'
+i arag” “L‘lﬁ»h-\p"lrbh ;ff\ La)!hll:/\ﬁ }\e.. L :...E.-A_ﬂ_’_b h&.. hﬁ\.'&. &l’::_\os.n.&“'-e_z\m{l
MA KI\OW e_:l::w_- ‘\’L\d’r 2 Rob\)&’q h:?_[l r:bc_c_urrazl uer £ un,e,lur"‘

Cor Mr. Aampw\ LA ook e e the. Vietim do astess hic

!
\/e.rssor\ e ‘fh? -Le:\f:h, ror  did Ahese (_,D\M\QQ_JGFS eyt e %o..fp:u-

Lu_.‘ 5:-(-:@ Ber$ "-ha"r A.ﬂc‘-u. W\‘“\'ﬂ.&D drese.  Slatemedts o pe:\' +Gne..--
Tl‘ ;a\ Ccum selare alca Sleted ‘(‘c pah‘hone" At bis J(es%lrrmnq \S
Their c.r.lq Aj_\—u\ne_ aber pehﬁovw verused s ] awdul c{c,‘-&ms"c..

1 twse Cbm\f;ojors. pn.;poﬁe.cl (aciw.nhq pef\'. huflu -11‘ (e L.m:l.n.., L.Jd"H')
“-"0 aar_;.p“’ “h’\é_- Ccn/a-_. r\rfﬁe‘.:"l‘l’_f

i’ |*,_, ot ‘H\a.. proser_,\*+1m c.“’(’l‘cnnc....,.

CJ)LH\SE‘.O(S oa.ppantn'{’ wfﬂlnqnesg
Vercian  ef “the Lot A lease. Couse ero C;ua;+\or\ Fre azll.quz -
PC.'\-\‘\"IOIW" Subml{—s '\’ha?\’ e 1S rea- |

Cogy = theoe (‘E;pw'.SEh‘k‘tx'\' 1
J v
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-Lleabm p.'ii‘ot’\‘ Cro i r-.Sl;”.-{_or‘S f-\-rr‘g_q =1 \4 L

:anab -2 L.rc\:—;.,hl 'Lru, 'Hm'f Ccuu’ﬁelmﬁ. -(—n: Vare— *Sro abie:z.c?\’ “—D Yra.
brﬁci?.f_.-i.i"rbrl: M\kc_s:;njur"r tt’nhmpar Shatemente cnd Pmkra,pre,m”’t‘a“’rmm
B"C e CLM\‘__.:L_ wlas h’\ -&).Li’ RO:J' o e d - fl(_(.z.{)%mtez oF Yo

gdaters wversian s@ dhe Lacks.

Tiwernty- St Councelors Ropreserded Cérz-(:lig'\f}qxg Inderest
— i < )

?F‘ 'h "H aner S b r'."\; +‘~' ﬂf‘\(:l"{' O Ft,br LLETS L,{ 2%k 2.4 1'7 bc—:“ ;"lr'f,Karuu- Lﬂ;}‘ﬂ&w

b atin C—:rtQQr‘q or-fj Wal de s his C@u\ eolors by reason of C rQha‘T
loc b &€ Cﬁ:mmu-hu:‘.-a‘\’lar\ and presm.mq be:\'t’-}horu te ac.cep"r cm-
Llnaacaphknie. desh.  The Dﬁkrv*( Atd r\mw Ms. Hefm Wanq repp-
eirded These Con&luc:hnq (ounselore To prcc,e,ei +v +r‘1al u.)d’h Mr.

L Wolde Daild do aduise ttan-

‘l’?‘ta\. C_'aur"r 'H\rz.‘\’ ‘H-ar:.m? t‘r’l“ o Cps’\‘c(lc'l' ‘C ir'll'tré*."\"‘t [_\_‘\'-._:C,'!'t pr‘?:al,..ucl =
— :

t(‘_;E.A pF;l'\_\"qu\!J‘ utah‘\p‘{'Oﬂ CH\A dﬂme,cl \'\\f\’\ o "'C—a\r' "\"ria‘ Pa‘\‘t“‘t‘?.ew
that the Cenfidet veiferest advarSFls_‘ Q,C'Car__“'c.J s (-

_.aubm\'\-}
uﬁaé‘.Lor‘s BU‘P‘r‘rﬂmﬁc.&.a: —De.',lll'\_\f'h@r l‘s PX\“%‘UH{?A "l"O [ pre_ﬁur-\t»“\”vﬁ'ﬂ

= i he cﬂn {;.rcw_ Hhat his \amqu‘ uc'hw-,h.. \"&:]-.ar‘-é.f-e.r\'*'zgl (_.nr\"C[u.:l'-

‘lf\q tr\fere&t HEﬂur\; ;:w_,’t‘ 1 anea \’\a'" ...u’,(,c-;?,d_u:\ pn_ b claim GC
dive Yo Cc-srfﬁ-hc;"f cmci Shou[zl. nc;“" he. u.‘as-

£ a(—*e&*\\/-&. A';'SLQ-Lanc..a
ued “b&&:we_ pedhhaww did nof. uut\\*:ﬂh. tDrccaeo\ "r' irial nfxslce,ad

he. u.\ﬁﬂ (‘;cem_ed ‘\‘h:auqln Jre,ar c:mcl m“hwnda‘hm 4w Fre.n eki 4o ‘\1~ta[
utth CJD lm.’i'mq L,aun'ador“ﬁ Cor\*\—-_-_c_f‘r De%—mum Mr. Hamp‘hn’s

tl "'Nal Counselars a[laqa‘hanﬁ 'ﬁf\;\‘ (_—bL-H’\:EJt C.hGS‘:?.. Far C‘Auf

rse ot acTien  wdhich —C;r‘ﬁmxeﬁ Therr Lh'j(m T ﬂﬁi. d-,wu.-n\a'r\a_c] p@’l’H‘-—
Cbun'dar\s Cachr‘t.' and Waldo D_l'\\’ﬂur\_.‘?_’i reaiu, far ’i‘hal With-

; n‘l‘eres‘t an

[ ]
T hea ' g

aut rneefrmq or_enver Consul “\‘mq u)i'ﬂ*‘ mﬁ tigner aboul oy AN
1‘&&:-2,5 o dn,ge,v S84S5, T%ere%re,, Drcwmq Heat nr\-(\lt(,“i"nhq tuf'%exus"(_

Page - 5 025




was ot 1o abide by the Sivth Amendimedt 4o be ‘oda\, lo ad
veccte the cla-‘:'enctan‘l"s Coiases s 4o Consult with Aelendont

o 1(\%‘)61*\'&1& decisions and ‘o br‘wg $o bear Such Xl ond Knoie-
buhje/ Hat would rendee 4+he. trial a4 relicble adversarial Jest-
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| (b) GROUND TWO: _JUDICIAL MisCondueT Tal VIoLATIO N oF

THE FiFTH. SixTH And FOURTEENTH AMEMDMENTS TO THE UNITED

STATES ConsTiTuTian!

ONED  (b) SUPPORTING FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases or law); THE
TRIAL COURT FALED 7o ADEQULATELY iNAuire INTO ATTGRMNEY -

CLIENT LowFLICT *

PEJF\IHQY\EP raised a4 Substuntial Cc.rnp\a‘tr\‘\‘. beGora. trial ‘r‘e_qarcL

ing dsfense attarneu's canflict of interest and divided Lay-
~d 3 e

" On M.aq 30+ 2019 Defense Counzal Walde _avndunced on

recerd  Ytur Honar ic Fuly aware that wewve had a ey

Tt

Cortentiaus {‘ﬁ\a’rfensh‘np with ths Clhent Lnaml‘:‘bh) up until bas-

ic,alltq the. end oF last week .. Qce Exmair CGa pg. 3 lines 2¢-72
Ard alsa . dafense Counselor Waldo Steted Lurter inbe o recad,
" DKoy, it just-- T ik part of it toa biq Conflict Fhat hoppened

o SEE Exmient [G] pg. Four lines 1-8).

The ~trial judge Lailed 4 adenuetely inquive ot the. Conflict, in-
Stead . Sh\; ‘had on ex- ?ar‘l‘e henr]nﬁ. L Hooo record. E:re.s_surlnj
Petitiaoner Thraugh Coercian_and Lear to proceed 4o tral with

Canﬁlicft‘nq Counsel,
T\’\P_ ._Supr\m\.o_ Court has been dbso\u‘h’_\& Clear +ha"" Ho Court
must make a +hamu3\n inﬂ\'uirg inte the factual basic Far e Pet-

\tioner's  compiaint. Hollyway v Arkanses. 435 ug. 475
a8 s.ot. 1173, (1978)  That i’nql‘u\ra Shauld be en record and

must be of the Kind 41 ease 4he Peditioners dissatisfaction
distrust ar Cancern. See ampth. 923 F 2d ot 1320). 10 the




TWOo: ' i REJU ED
WO,  THE JuDGE'S BEHAVIOR \WAS PARTIAL AND P um;

ADDITIONAL FACTS OF THE CASE:

"’V‘\u‘ Court Lails 1 wmake a 2ufficient ‘lrr\(_“u\\r\_‘ Pr—e_:)url'tce_.. e
¥ = t —— .

s auramatic. ’

ErQ_Suh\.a_A C!ht;l reversal
—
L

T —— .

AuD DeNiED PETITIONER A FAIR. TRIALAND DUE PROCESS

Pe,Tiﬁor\f:r aileqes undar Pe,nal—‘-ie_ﬁ ot _p-e:“\.;n“., Ahat Aur‘mﬂ bl b
and moke [ oces, Shake

tha trial judge wauld laok ot e Jury
LV ammar s
"\PJF head }n d_'usbelie% c].n..l?bera-}e\d d'lsl:)\ab;ine ematians ©or oG4

\_,cr:z\(‘mq at the Cailfne... Use ohvisus ge.;‘i'ur‘e..s ahr_l Mannessms

. . . |
whenever dofense witnesses testified C.CV\V&Aj:nq o tipreszian +n i
e iLJl"‘Ij that the Defense wothness Shauld not be believed, SEE
Porcara W iaited Sotes 184 £24 38 {(198L) alsa SEEIJAVS pAY

ﬁWO - DEFENDANT'S TESTIMONY |
The Due Pracess Clause entiHes a pPersan 13 an impartial and
diginterected ribunal Th Dbath civil and Crimina Laages,

TREEE! S ENTENCING  JUDGE VIOLATED HAMPTON'S DuE PRACESS
PrerTs SeENTENGNG HiM USING INACCURATE INFORMATION &

Pe titianer Subflered "Hnro...q\q a Faur l4) CLA.L.‘ trial wibore. Hhoo
“ries- of - Lacty rendored a verdict of Gul H'q of P\obbu-q but With- |

25

:"."

it [
]
|’

ouf A _Deouj_iq \Meap \"lOL\JQM’-&("‘ at the. Saﬁ-am:;mq phasa..

dLLd_qe. HOH‘huS .S—\"ah?_d_ A—nd t‘mu.} _.\C.ar‘l_] it s, qqu anc'_ u‘our‘* |
Lo- Delondant aAre. _pu.“thq quns cnd *l’hr&a'l'enmq o Shoeat him /

and. "H'\ro_cj“-e,nmq 1o <hoot i’nm ond hk\nq Wie StulF Seg BXHia,

DJ Py Eifteem . lines i1-19
The Ytiers of Loct dolibheratiude and ruled, Hhat there. was ag
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\_lepaﬂ {f'\ e, Camnmisaion o8 Yo a\\e.,qe_A Conses aﬁmhs‘\'
the. vietim. Sa Lor e Qud_a@_ 4 .S—\ra-\'e... T‘na. Yettioner

Llas ..Pu\lm& 3\.1“54 +l’\(‘éﬂ"€m1¥\\(} +'D Shost e \l'ric.’l'\m; Uhdcuh'l‘ec‘.l:i :
ceveals Jn'\cf’(' ‘H\n. Se;ﬁ’mmcﬁhq_iudqe. ac.{—o_cl n ‘H\n__ Cla_pae:ﬁas
bﬁ'ﬂn an dd.vam+e and. \Ulhr\e. 59 Cur Yo Prose_.c,_u'i'lah mSertl oC

an_immpartial _and  disintecested acbiter Sevemcing aa ?eﬁ'r\-mhar;
rodihar than e Lot and ervidence.,

-

o

Based on bher 43&‘5%:,\\ beliefs
A Deferdont has a Due Process p\(qh"( to be Sentenced based on
Accurate information  and the ﬂ\f‘-&S\'\o\c\ G AC.C.ur‘ac;L.‘ s Whoethee

e nfarmation bas 8u 88 et indicia of reliab l+.1 o Suppart

11 l{'Q .probah[t acc.urac_u Ws v, 'Pul\e.q Lol £.ad LLO-L5 (T+h Cir 7012)
In Hm_ ingtant Case, Hhe Disteict Cnur‘l- Ad n0+ja+usﬂ1 dhis RUE |
22 Obligation (SEE FeperaL Ruies CRIMINAL P&ocznup& RuLe 3’2)

Y o9 -a o

Anstead. She relied on her own  Persanal Betiefs and untrue ivifarm -
ation _in _bher impasihon oF .Sen‘\-o,nc,tnq the Petitioner

i
\Ul-uun re,nd.u-.nq a _Sentence. the Distvict Caurt must make an
lnd..\V(dua\i?.e_d OSSQ&SME}\*‘ sbﬂ.c'_\e.ll. on tHha —C.g.d-s pre.Sexr\‘e.tﬂ I.:L a_l—

Uupee SHowED PARTIAL AND IWTERESTED TRIBWNAL

20 Fbur:

\WHiet \idLATED DEFENDANTS DUE PROCESS |

Durmq Coalendar Coll M_au 21T 2019 Pakl +som.r a“eqes Fhat Hhe {

C_ourf wJog pre..A_igposecl cmcﬁ_ _bias LL(SD{Q mq "\.o_.r %r‘;ona\

! \h-ﬂ,u_}_; aqams;'i’ e o u..;arA.S _._De;'t' 4"|ahn.r~ The_ Coovt S‘l"cz'h:_.ﬁ‘
I CL:m"(’ hkﬂ, tree—r \'\a;‘ cx‘\"\':-‘—ucl.a, r\o_r_e_..sa--ul\.r ‘buT oKa.q IET.S'

-. lets pusfr\ T 4o —n\urscla.q SE.E ExwialT L[E7 P9 - 10 lines ﬂ?.l'/

81 22, The Court alca Stoted Peee Excus; me - OOBQA:} Ih-t-(’_)rru{)"f“af_'i

I
5
1
i

i
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21

iﬁ&?lﬂ

kJ_{Dc:_pu\Br‘ qou‘\.nmﬂrnﬂ.n‘r. ) ‘h'\a‘\'
— 4 J

o han ey “-t'“leaA "L can Sece Wour . a"i"\’l-"\.u.cl.@_- r\q\'r\- AL
e:l*‘l'mq a\anq Lot any ) utmr“

ond I C.an_f:‘»ee.. L.\_\i'\q qau re nov

a'\"i“crn.au...s SI’.‘.‘.E EKH’lBlT [F] ¥g Qiﬁg{! -tlne,l‘ ',) -! .

The neu—\'ra\\h re.quirewnuﬁ' hel 45 pregecveS batia ‘H-\a. appecrance. and
f‘-e,ail‘l‘q/a-(: Lateness i q‘-ﬁﬂera‘\‘inq +Hha -C:a_oltnq. Sa ;w\.par“‘\‘am‘t Yo a
[ 4 J 1

ll.l.stl.CE \'\B.S‘\)e_z.n A.Dr\a,- r inquzhgur-\na
A 3 -

Hhat na b ex Gan will be deprived o= _his Err\'e,res‘\'s in Heeo absence. af__
l L]

in which oo ro sy precent hie Cose uwitn assurance.
3

a prace.aclinq
Y ~J

tMat thae _orbiter e oot _?\'m.ﬂ'\;?a:se_d o Lind aﬁa‘a‘ns-\' i,

AM anchall v Jercico, Ine. 446 15,238, b4 L.Ed2d 182, 100 S.Ch Lol

|Uq80) Th& C,cur"‘i' wias praA'iSpo_m_A -;\-n-..n.;-a.r-A.s ‘Pe.f\‘\lﬁonnf e "'z)"
"\ox' lnle.c.'{'mq kﬁ,r .DGX‘SﬂnD\\ weliels nmA o c:.pmucms pne_-"“"rla’
A_ur‘lnq "h‘lal D\-hi _Dos+ —\’rnal cLDJm.pnq rpa.Jl'\{"loFIEf ‘{\LS \%uv—hgfﬂn :

,h ﬂﬂ‘V\MA_,W\.B/V\"' Dee Prqc_.e.-;c a.qk"l’i (lhA a _I:a;r‘ —l—la‘ uy\a(_ Sait-

-eunc.an.
St

Five: PetitionerR. Whs £eEIUD\CED Duriné  TRIAL AND Senren ~

CINGE DUE TO0 Toaa Coua<'s UNSurtaaLe PoevlAREDNESS FAR A

CAAMINAL 'To._a ALY

Dur\nq \jurq Solection Trial judg}& S-i'a-i’(nj c].ur;rwj the. SQL-
ccting of Hna jury "Nes. T will do hat. TN do trese, T
LDr‘qG'f Mq lasT Trml wios civil. Sa T.- T'm r«us*«.\.“ 1
-l\ms Stotement Corraborates with Gy and all a\eqa'hons
+hat .kbef\"fmnor hos made aqams"f the -\n-m,\ mdqe, ‘Pe‘i’t**tOner
_Eo\uyw_s Yhat f e clear, 'H\o_"( hod s \udq& beem Su|+abl

pr@/pare_al »R’JI" (= C‘f\n’\\r\a\ —‘rr\cm b-e.%rejnn.nci 14' ULJOM.\A bk cove. [agp_n

‘-ES.S l k&{q +he»+_pe.+a‘how woulcl hove. .L)Q,e»n _Dref]uclucdezi L)j.

‘J(\HS Cou.r-+ _P&Tl‘l'ldw has R me/a_.h C\.\SC]L.\.&\L'C\_{.\V\Q_ bsas
~ 080
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and .pra..|ud\ce. "l‘\’\rc.uqh Ao direct extd.e.mc;e__ and Lactual a\\a_q,cf\'\ons pr-

esented horeln. T\(\_O_X‘-{L 1S a ruq\cl Aue. process roichu \ et Le..ﬂ,csrcl.-—-
B e 1] 1

ing the.  neutrality Lo \wdaes n an adjudicative proc;e.&cl'nr\g_,w\-\qsa

d.a.c\-q + s to moke e -C—Iho.l e cision and Llhose wa\::ari':d\i"-q Sexves

ag the ummm, quocantes ot o faie and wearingful pmaap.cl‘mq in Yhe
United Stote's Cans-l-t’ru’ncma\ reqmme.. SeE BT B mw L.N"S o= .

\ DUE T0: TRIAL COURT'S:
1. Deecp Seated Favaritism : |

2. 'Fu-nling To  Pe  Neutral

3, 1m.pmpf:te_ﬂ“q‘.

4 Lack of Trnpartiality!

S __Dl-‘s..Dl‘clqthq Fallacious Condiaed Durlhq Tha\

(o- Sex\'\’a_nc_an _Bosed o&n Inacecurate _\.h-@.srma"rmn:

Al These asserfians occurred due 4o triol, ludq&s unprwo.necl—.

[T =N cn‘\d &LlS"f:l\e,ss ‘ln _Dr“-e._‘szc‘_:r\q VLS Cx\mnr\a[ —Hwa\s.
‘Pe.i'lhoner LL_\&S Lr‘&{udtu&d c:mcL donied Due. Pracess Aue +a
rial  Court’s C.ond_.._..c_"(' ard unsuitabili "—\{ do. _prec.- de c:wef a

C‘J"l‘m;\’\al ““’Plal.
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(¢c) GROUND THREE: PROSECUTORIAL MiSConbDuct AND ViNDIC -

TIVENESS DEMIED PETITIONER. A FalA Trial: MAXING ThE

RESLLTING CamnwvicTian A DemiAL AF PETITIGNER's FaurTEenTH

AMENDMENT DuE PROCESS RIGHTS:

ONe+  (c) SUPPORTING FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases or law): Stote's
Pro@,-t"‘—*-¢+¢"" failed 4o DLVQ;A, maKI;‘\s qa?air and llml?rap-er remark

abact  Defendant:
Ducing C_clemdar Call, prossecutor Chad Levic re peatodly
- L] ] e

re Cecred 4o petitioner ac o dick qné ass-bhole.,  These dispara-

onna remmarks encauraded petitionecs Councel as weil as the
s ]

-i_udc\e. +v par-\-‘. c_‘\pa'\'e. and oct in The Same. exack manner ac The

pmse.c_._d'ldn all Hho Wayy *h'\r-a.uql‘\ drial as well ac Se_rr\'eJnc.lnq
SEE EXHIBIT LAl pg. fwo lines 20- 2.!/135:l pa.Hhree lines lo-it /CH]DQ HQH lines 20-2

TN FProsector accused Petitioner aercred—Petctromer o

Lalsely Yecti€iing and that he Should met ke boileve ot

Ducing the Prosecutions Closina Araurment Prosecutor
g 4 ot

Cinoad  Lewus acqued beQ@re. Yo jury Yhot PCetitioner
Las aiv‘ma Self- Se.rv‘\'nq Stotermants and Hhoat nane. <€
P&‘P\’\'\aners Statemants  shouwld ba  believed, Stating Yo Yoo
jw_\ He Toid Yau 4hat he had no idea whal his co-

LU

Cnns,)av-a-l'arv s uﬁ ta. H’d. Tald qou +hat he was, '{’ha.ﬁe_ \us)f

iy M

4 qn/‘é_ bWim o ride e a bhundred bucks. Ahe_ wi T bel-

Yewe  -Hhis ? \Wha pays a hundred dollacs ms‘i‘ ‘a qwe.-a S_pjo,

o
ervda +o Sar—a -armae ? Prz:"x_r_uf\'ar‘ﬁ Lqr‘“e.qlouﬁ\q ‘mpmpﬂr C_,loﬂtnj

ar—%m‘l’ wiasg ab\ec;hw_lq unrensSanckle . See Bxwerr LN —_lpq.
TJ

‘hﬂc‘.sﬁ Five lines 10~13,
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THRE. S TATE PROSECUTOR'S (nJECTAG HER PERSONAL BELI=E

AT PETITIONER'S CenTeNGING! DENIED DUE PROCESS

o se cutar av—aued A at ?a'ﬁ"rianu- had o gun on o ac-
assions, Momenis belbore rnaomMdehj Mo Marimunm Sentence

‘e run Consecutive, Erm-l-'kquﬁk Yo triers o Lacta Concl-

u_d.n.cj "f‘hcd’ NG ‘Weapan wios uSar.l in 'Hn.D_ a(le_sc-.i Crivme asarlh-
at Pe:i':‘l".‘onap, g p resecuctar of'—@.re_& e PM'S'Iha,\ QP‘H"\:OF\ Ao
balster o 5=vunm+‘s Coce. \he Prasecutar Stnted " Nour

Hemar. 1e well ccsera. oF o Locte ofF thia Case horauso gou
rr\—e_s:cl.a.cl [Tl WX o ‘H-\.n. 'i'r:al., l|£l J’LIS"' Hkﬂ. "ﬁ: Fu‘ih'\' Ou"l' -Hna'i' b&‘C@..ncLan‘t‘
and. his  Co- C.an‘::ra'*‘nt- Adid robh Hae vietion whe (g a I\ﬁn:iu.:arkfnﬂ
man  whe 1€ Pne_su\‘f l\ue.., Wha kes a Lami \U.. TL\G_U robbed Vim

H

at +os qun- paints. Prasecutor Molbava alsa stated ' Heic -[—rd:n‘j

do — Ha 4ried 4o Say that; ah, I was %dmd ‘o e with MY
o n—-.‘. - u_l'h‘\c,\n .‘IS l":cl(tc_uhu.s, C/\a.avb I-C L\.a_. Clarj.afcl Qnr“ \’\‘IS

p—itt

‘(r\'nn:.\\lj, l'\e_ L.:.)au.‘ tln"l‘ [‘3-9.. nu+ l‘ol]h?n& PmPlo_ ﬂ.’i‘ Su.n- Po}ﬁ‘h,
DE..(:EN\A_A-\-\- hae a due- .“zu—-car_zss u‘]‘j\'d' 'E‘D be .SMT}'EX\C,G.A basejl on OcC -

+

WWhirmmation irbacenations Die Tracess r\o,atu“.re,,s Hhat Sentenc-

wrate.

‘lnﬂ Ao_i'erm:na.'ﬁnns‘ ‘n.n_. _bfmul on T'P.lla.l)\e, e,v:clenc.o,, r\c'\” SPufuloz"\';bnAor

unfaun~dad allegations, Qee ExHisT ['_C.T.\Pg-mt%we lines 9-21.

FOUA! PROSECUTOR'S CHALLENGE FOR CAUSE WAS RACE - BASED iN JLRY
ISELECTiONY

Petitioner Ceontends Hhat -d.ur'mﬂ Vor Dire -‘three .Po‘\‘exﬂ'icx\ Jurar‘s
Staxed Fhat -i-he.t) wiowld reed more than o S‘mﬁle. witness v Bind ¢

person  guilty. OF M Taree potential durqrs one wons African
Amucicon moles whe Stated  that he did nat belleve in the Griminal

33 033



10
‘11
12
13
14
15
T
17
18
19
20

- 21

23
24
25
26
27

28

Eive:

;tgsﬁce. Sy stem, Hromew he. did S+ore ‘\'hcd‘ he_Could be Lalre c!,u.r:ng
d.nJ!a-ex‘a:\‘mn Of Y vz ‘no'\-eﬂ‘\'\a\ ‘wrors thre African Aneri can
mnale _was Virulentiy aueshonuﬁ bu the, Prosecutor. Cha“e.noe,ﬁ Br
Coust are the means B{j whua\n \Dc\r*lal or bas n_lrars Should
be ehmmai'ul 16 d\%Qua\\Cq o tura F?:\r- Couse. rmun‘es a Show-
mt} of either actual or lmphe,d ..bcus L. ... buas in -CaaT ar blas

Conc.luswe,lq _Dregumed ae a_ratter of \cu.-.: 47 Am Jur.2d Jur‘q
5 266 (quj) T\'\a, Prasecutar bhad three Do\'e,h'ha,ldurars all S¥atki ing
Thol '\_\'ﬂ,u needed tnore evidence e than a Single witnhess 4o Q\hcl
gui it Pe‘n’naner Qrgues that based upon his A‘H?jrmd s, Gre.gortj

e HHaner that DEDLL‘\'U Dlﬁr\o‘\' A‘*‘\'orngj C:\nd& LeXus was
be lieve, that &Yhe

ad_/vnso.cﬂ e
o Enq Time, {Zqots{' +his \ead “H\e, De,hhuner 44

C\r\a\\e,nqa, Gr Couse. against e Ag“lcxm— Arnertcan _male was bas-
ed on Race Dsecrumma'\'ion For more than o qu\'uru Lihe Supremn:l
Lourt C.onms’rm'\’lq and re.pec)re,dlu hos reafPicmed 'H\o."r raciol di_x;_—
I nation bu-i-m, State 10 \Jluru. S&le.c]\'ton offends tre -Equa | Pratect-

tan Clause. C‘:enm\a Vi Mc.C,ollum 505 LS. 47— 44 112 SC‘l‘ 2349
alsa  SEE Exme.n [O.] pa.dne. £\ Pleern ~lines |-25 amLoa one StKan,ex\

lines |- 25

STATE PROSECUTOR HETTY \MonG LiLiEcALLY
ELECTED TRIAL COUNSELORS SREGORY AND WALDO

Far. PETITIONER :

ODn Sap-}-efnbu- 2sthraid Stotus Che e KL -A—C+er pe:i'rl'mn.ﬂrs ywey

Carl Arnaid withdrews Cn.-nm _pa_-\'\‘\‘mnmr & LoSe Aue_ o ook of Cumds.

“&T’tq \_Van d‘laSe-_ 4o i'e_plmc.e_.. Caorl Pcrnoid i th &bre.qorg/

Pmsau.r\’ar
Walde  wWhin .Pmse_wTar HE’.‘T‘\'q wlang wlas awadre J\"l’\a‘\' a..:\’\hohw \no.d :
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a Ve..rd, Cordoxtious r-a.\a-’rnonshup u_)lJ(\n '\“an.'ie_. g Counselors and

\-\mi ‘h‘m r‘mnv&a‘. -Cr.:sm \'\\_s C.c:;se.. Lo s reason - li S was lé‘-ﬁ\ﬂ—

Ny unfaie for o ocpposing porty to hénd pick Counsel Re dolon-

I — — ~ T

ce, Once Ho ciaht *a  Caunsel has attached and been asserded,
S ;

o Stote mmust oF Course hanor 11, This means more. than 5\@13‘“10“\'

Po State connat present the accused From ab‘\'a'i‘n"mer%.e_ asststance
o€ Counsel  The SixH Aavendment alss imposes en Yhe. State_ an
alCirndtive. a.b\'iaa-l"lqn to - re_ngT and preserve. the. accused's Choice
' A‘l‘ tha 'u'fx:j \east, jH*\.p. Fras‘ea.d‘or and pol -

to Seek this osswtance. .
lce. have an affirmative ab\'nqa*ﬁun nat to act in a mantner thel cic-

(‘_umv-e.h‘l's Clntl 'H\.nrp,bq c\.itu'i‘es ‘H’\E. .pro*‘rgr_?\'tuh .ﬂ‘Q"POT“CLe_A \aq'{'ino_, Ptqh‘l’ i
+0 C;ouhs-e.[; ﬁ:H" 15 d?.ar‘ “"L‘\a't' ‘H‘\L State. \/la\a‘\"zA P&'\'l*‘\oms SD(H\

brremdomant claglt whon Hb‘l’i’b{‘ \J)ang GC“‘IHE on behal€ OFJ(\NL. State
J

bond. .?l ckod Counsel foe i‘:m_A-‘r\'I oner. A &"t’\\au&h Coivminal ;le.?e.n d ks
Yho.

Saratirmes Switch Counsel, a responsible. Vawyer will nat resign
- 1] g .

Court will nat let him res‘\gn-—- until new Counsel s aPPo‘m‘i‘a_c\, Petition-
C‘J\\C\s\e.— 'H\n__ cl-a.-[:p_nsefs COL;Lhﬁe;i

aC argues that tho prdse.c.n.fl"ar n«:ﬁ’ an\q
but +kg,q alsa - Lal \m:l 4o (lSStqn NEW COL[NSE‘L Peditioner uins Drexludc.et.{

ond CanneA a Sl taal _BQSQA on prasac.u-\’ar hancﬁptakng [,ouhse.‘
amtl unwanted Councel {::.&ma, Sorced en ,me.:\f Koo, (he rmsqn.f\q
i Qhﬂmbulatn is .pe/rs..;.aslve. W hethar ot '\'rua\ or Llpp(..al o Cle:pencl-

ant is no"r cequired to acceot unwan'\'erl Counsel,
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(d) GROUND FOUR: Nevaoa's Suepapme Conel ERRED WHEN

Tuey Denieb PeTiTioNMER His RiedT To APpeEAail PRO ‘SR ;

Denying Him HisS SixTH AMENDMENT CONSTITUTiONAL Ry auwTy

(d) SUPPORTING FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases or law):
In_ December 2014 D&'H‘rior\er Ciled 0 Motion tn Yre. Nervada

S\_Lor‘-&xhe_ (.nur“\' +o d\sm\ss ‘(\\S CourX appom-‘ru{ Cm_mse‘
A«nondn S. Greaor‘g and Jenaifer M. Waldo and to be oppom’i‘ed

New appellate Counsel _or Continue pro’Se. Petitloner ar‘%..u.&cﬂ
Yoot drial Counsel had 0ot Communicated with bim, had acted
against his intecests, and wos neffeciive af Yrial. AN e co.
taenre 5e,r1ou5 a\\eqcﬁﬁar\s On januOr\L:'l B'fl 2020 +he. Nevada
W Court w’i\\erk an Ocder Denwng ?ehk\onws Mation, stat-
mczu XJV 15 Counzel's responsibilita, rod‘hex than s Client’s o
Isee ExniniT(PI]
lds:nh‘?u +he. issues Yo be rased on ooow1 but w Faretta V.
Qa\ﬁ'ormd ‘he Supreme  Court held thot on accused has a Sudh
Arreadment ngh\' Yo Conduct Ms_ own defense \n o Crimingl
Case. As *¢ presenting oral acguments Yhe, Chhamberlawn Court

b‘ ur\d ‘\'ho-‘t '\'_\rg. Qbavgg- qgo‘tgd Sgggtmne, C\'am Pr‘]ce [V Ja—mS%n

234 S 26k, b2 S.0h 1043 92 L.Bd 1356 _(1948) foreclosed ang
cight of defendant Yo acd pro’se Lo present sral ars,umen‘b.].
Bul, this did not Greclose @ r'nc\h‘r of o deferdart o E)rese,n'\'
pro‘se Briefs.  in \\u\r\T N '\'\'\\s the Court argued ook, We -
Yrer ot tio) or on 01;){)9!1\: o_defendast Should not be \e,qulrec‘ v
have. Counsel Porced upan Yim, 14, HHous, tie C,hamberlam
Couct Gund tnat o Criminal defondant” DOEs hove o rignt
under the Conshitubion Yo Presen"r pro’se Bciefs oc Motion.
cn oppeal. 14, The Nevada ‘supreme. Court also” Stated +hat
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Ger emisiT-a)]

CIPPQ“QHT has no rigbj j:g l;gggee;! ]L}‘;jjjg_u.t Counsel o direct gp@gn}

m nictio { S Vi J S . i

(CA 5 1996) Phat Cowt held thot o Crimingl defendant who C\e,ar\a_

A\ wr - .

must _be allowed +Q determine. the Content of his csil)l:)e,“a.’f‘e.; brief,

1 0 ‘ sze ExliBiT(R)
appeltate Counsel Stated. i—\owu&r, Counsel does not appose. Hamptons

rectaest to re?mw\f himsa\f, C;\earl\b. ndicative thot appellant

has or had o Sixth amendment r‘\v}%hf to l‘n‘aoe,ed pro’se. on Direct ape -

aal. Vhe rea’son’m_a} of the Eigh-\‘h Circurt in Chamberlain s Persuas\ve,.

Whether at trial or appesl o defendant 'is not required fn accegt

unwanted Counsel.
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RTRAN &KWJA .
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, CASE#: C-17-320368-1
C-17-320368-2
Plaintiff, )
DEPT. Xwvill
VS,
CGERMAINE HAMPTON
ROBERT RUSSELL,
Defendant.
BEFORE THE HONORABLE MARY KAY HOLTHUS,
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
TUESDAY, MAY 21, 2019
RECORDER'S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING:
CALENDAR CALL
APPEARANCES:
For the State: CHAD LEXIS, ESQ
MARIYA MALKOVA, ESQ.
Deputy District Attomeys
For the Defendants: AMANDA GREGORY, ESQ.
ANTHONY GOLDSTEIN, ESQ.
RECORDED BY: YVETTE SISON, COURT RECORDER
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Case Number; C-17-120368-1
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Tuesday, May 21, 2019

[Hearing began at 9:53 a.m.]

THE COURT CLERK: State of Nevada versus Germaine
Hampton, C320368-1, and page 2, State of Nevada versus Robert
Russell, C320368-2.

THE COURT: Good Morning.

MR. LEX|S: Judge, can we approach?

THE COURT: Yes,

[Bench Conference]

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Good Morning.

THE COURT: Good Moming.

MR, LEXIS: Judge, Mr. Goldsteln's cllent Is not here today.

THE COURT: Okay, the while nolse |s almost so loud, | can't
hear.

MR, LEXIS: V'l speak up, Judge. Mr. Goldstein's client is not
here, but he's showed up every time, and he's always willing to take the
deal. The guy that —

THE COURT: Got it.

/ MR. LEX|1S: ~ the guy that's — so | don't have no problem

with him. The guy that's always been an asshole Is Ms. Gregory's client
THE COURT: Obviously, we're all recorded here.

MR, LEXiS: — that's fine.
THE COURT: | know you're fine. | just — | like to throw that

Page 2
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Exhibit B

ol there sa everybody knows.

MR. LEXIS: Okay.

MS. GREGORY: Can | make gestures — can | make facial
expresslons, )

THE COURT: M's not video, so yes you're good.

MR. LEXIS: Waldo and Gregory were Inttially appolnted, and
he had a problem with them. He went and hired Roy Nelson, He had a
problem with him. He hired Carl Arnold; he had a problem with him, In
the meantime, there's been slx Irial settings, He went to bench warrant

al calendar call, and Waldo and Gregory got back on it, and now he's ™

continuing to act like a dick, Sa, I'm pushing this case to go o trial. You
sald last time this isn‘t going to be continued anymore.

THE COURT: Can you go to overflow?

MR. LEXIS: Yes.

MS. GREGORY: Well the only thing is Just some scheduling,
'm going to make record about my client's refusal io wark with me,
making it very hard for me 1o do this trial; but we would be starting
Tuesday because Monday is a holiday, and then I'm leaving town
Thursday, Chad's leaving town Friday, so we'd have to go dark
Thursday, Friday; but the trial should be done by Wedne'sday | think.

MR. LEXIS: we're going to push i for two days because Mr.
Goldsteln's cllent is going to plead out, because he's always wanted a
deal, 50 we sald we'd let him plead out.

This is going to be twa 1o three days, and like Ms. Gregory
sald ' push If for two days, but when you send It ta overflow, it might go

Plga E]
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into Monday.

THE COURT: It might go into Monday?

MR. LEXIS: Because — Yyes because we're dark - Monday is
a holiday —

THE COURT: Ohl see because you only have a couple days.

MR. LEXIS: -- yeah Monday is a holiday, and we're gone
Thursday morning.

MR. GOLDSTEIN: [unintelliglble] there's the victim and
officers — {unintelligible] —

THE COURT: You're both - you're gone Thursday and

Friday?

MR, LEXIS: Ms, Gregary is gona Thursday.

MS. GREGORY: I'm gone Thureday —

THE COURT: Youre gone Thursday, you're gone Friday?

MS. GREGORY: - well I'm gone both Thursday and Friday.

THE COURT: | was going to say we might - if we finished
ours early — because I've pot another one, but It's an in custody with
Swaetln, that | told could trail — we're In civil trial, and they're bleeding
over Into my first criminal week, because it takes long. So, do you want
to come back on Thursday?

MR. LEXIS: No, ! want |t set,

MS. GREGORY: Well | mean nothing's going to change. And
| do need to talk to you ex parie, but - about sityations that have )
occurred between me and my client.

THE COURT: Hate these things.

Gm)@\{c{’
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THE COURT: At this point then, | won't consider anything
beyond the faci that he was arrested on charges of an ex-felon in
possesslon, but none of the surrounding facis of that arrest.

MS. WALDO: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Unless you want ta continue it for that --

M5. MALKOVA: No that's fine, Your Honor,

THE COURT: — but then the victim has to come back.

MS. MALKOVA: So it's bad enough that he was on probation

and walting for a irial In this case, he picks up a new case. Your Honor,

le well aware of the facts of this case because you presided over the
trial. 'd Just like to point out that Defendant and his co-conspirator did
rob the victim who Is @ hardworking man, who is present here, who has
a family. They robbed him at two gun points. They took everything. W
They wiped his car clean. They took even a bag of recyclables out of
the car. The victim was completely terrified and was begging for his life.

When the robbery was done, he fled from the police. This is
not his first rodeo. He had contact with the police before. He knows
very welt that when the police Is behind him with lights and sirens, he
has fo pull over; and yet he ran. He's trylng to — he trled to say that; oh,
} was trying to be with my family, which s ridiculous clearly. if he cared
for his family, he wouldn't be out robbing people at gunpoint. He
would've pulied over when the police In fact was behind him and
attempted to pull him over.

He took the stand and he testified that ha had absolutely no
idea that a robbery was going on despite he being Just a couple feet
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away from the car, according to him.

vour Honor, we also have a viclim here, and we ask that he’
speaks last. The restitutlon in thls case is $073.65 to Antonlo Quintanar.

Your Honor, we ask that on Count 1, you follow P&P's
recommendation and sentence the Defendant to 72 to 1801n the
Mevadla Department of Corrections and that you also —

THE COURT: I'm sorry, whilch count are you looking at?

MS. MALKOVA: Whal was that Your Honor?

THE COURT: Count 1 says 24 to 72.

MS. MALKOVA: Oh | apolagize. | would ask that you
sentence him to 72 to 180 and on Count 2 alse 72 to 180, and the State
will ask that you sentence the Defendant on Count 3, 24 to 72 months in
Nevada Department of Comections; and because Count 3 — It was stop
required, it was essentially done after the robbery was completed, we
ask that you run Count 3 consecutive to Count 1.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MS. WALDO: And Your Honar, | know my client provided a
letter, but 1 believe he would like to make a statement as well.

THE DEFENDANT: Good Marning.

THE COURT: Good Morning.

THE DEFENDANT: I'm glad the vicim is here today so that
he can see my sentencing. t hops that It brings him peace after today.

I've served 271 days as you know, and I've spent over
$18,000 fighting this matler for a bag of recyclables. | pretty much lost

everything, my marriage, my children, my business. | know this doesn't

Page 6
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Exbit D

when | come home from work log, when | get out lale, we always — If I'm
with another co-worker, we walch out. We make sure, you know, what
cars are surrounding us, if there's people around; and we all leave at the
same time. | just don't wish this on anybady else, and | hope and | wish
that you can just glve him the max sentencing because he does not
deserve to be out there doing this to other peopie.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Hampton, this Is not just about
a bag of recyclables.

THE DEFENDANT: | understand.

THE COURT: You - don't - | see you sat here, but you
know you don't understand. You don't get what it's about. You don't
understand what you did to that poor guy who's Just out there working
trying to take care of his two kids and how scared --

THE DEFENDANT: | understand | —

THE COURT: — il's my turn.

THE DEFENDANT: — okay. .

THE COURT: And how scary it Is when you and your Co-
Defendant are pulling guns and threatening to shoot him and taking hils
stuff. You just have no idea what you did; and the reason for the
consecutlve on the run-away s because when he blew threw a red light,
there's another victim out there; that doesn't punish him for what he did
to him. That punishes him for putting the community at risk, blnwihg
through lights, and running around when he knows he should've
stopped; Just my take on it, to let you know.

So, | do belleve you got a break from the jury In dropping the
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weapon, and | believe you had a break in not seeking habitual.

in addifion to the administrative assessment of $25, DNA was
previously taken, DNA administrative assessment of §3, In accordance
to the law of the State of Nevada, this Courl does not sentence you as to
Count 1, 72 to 180 months In the Nevada Department of Cormrections.
Count 2, 72 to 180 months in Nevada Depariment of Corrections, to run
concurrent to Count 1; and Count 3, 24 to 72 months In the Nevada
Department of Corrections, to run consecutive to Counts 2 and 1.
Resfitution in the amount of $873.65. Credit?

MS. WALDO: its 271 days, Your Honor, Your Honor, Count
1 is conspliracy to commit robbery, so it's a one to six, so it can be 72 to
180 months. .

THE COURT: Oh, then it's 24 to 72.

MS. WALDO: Okay.

THE COURT: 1 mean it doesn't effectively change It but -
sorry about that.

MS. WALDO: That's okay.

THE COURT: So the aggregate sentence Is -- math
somebody?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's & to 21 years.

THE COURT: Thank you. Aggregate sentence of 8 to 21.

MS. MALKOVA: Thank you, Your Honor.

MS. WALDO: Thank you, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Good luck.

THE DEFENDANT: So what's my sentence ma'am? Eight
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MR. GOLDSTEIN: Judge Togliatti used to clear the
courtroom, walt untll the end of the calendar call and then have the
Defendant make whatever representations to the Judge — to her with the
pefense present, everybody is not in the courtroom —

MS. GREGORY: There's just certain, you know, name calling
and )

MR. GOLDSTEIN: — including the gallery [unintelligible)
everybody except for court staff, the Defendant, and the lawyer.
Everybody else Is in the hallway or — that's what she used to do, I'm not
saying you should do that, Judge —

THE COURT: I'm asking what — how we do it, because | don't
- | never fiked ex parte; to me — '

MR. GOLDSTEIN: [unlntelliglb1e1 that's what she used to do,
and | think other pecple do as well but -

THE COURT: — | always thought that they shouid go to a
ditferent Judge, not the Trial Judge, that's my own opinion; but | know
we don‘t do 1t that way.

MR, GOLDSTEIN: | agree.

MR. LEXIS: Tll leave If you want, Judge. |just think he needs
more of a yelling from the Judge on you can't talk to your attorneys the
way you're talking to your atlorney.

THE COURT: Okay. !really don't want to --

MR. LEXIS: But yes, youwant to be back Thursday?

THE COURT: — | really don't want to trall it to the end of the
calendar.
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MR. LEXIS: Whatever you guys want to do.

THE COURT: We'll deal with It on Thursday because | got
another hearing today so, Vil talk to him right now too.

MR. GOLDSTEIN: When do you want my guy here? He lives
in Kentucky. There was an alrport issue yesterday. When do you want
my guy here? | told him to come here Thursday, but he hast't beught a
ticket yel. If you want him 1o come Thursday -

MR. LEXIS: As long as this — as long we didn't set faor trial ~
once we get set for trial, 'l let him plead, but 'm not -

MR. GOLDSTEIN: -- okay.

MR. LEXIS: -- until | know we're going to have a trial date, I'm
not letting him plead.

MR. GOLDSTEIN: 1gotcha, | gotcha. | Just wanted 1o know
you wanted me o get him on a flight.

THE COURT: Sa you find out on Thursday, because then
we'll have a trial date. Okay. |s there an actual motion for a new
attorniey that he filed?

MS. GREGORY: | don't know.

MR. GOLDSTEIN: He seems to be holding some paper in his
hand. lt carefully looks like he might have — he may have {uninteiligible]

THE COURT: | don't like his atlitude necessarily but okay let's
— Jet's push it te Thursday.

{Colloquy the Court and the law clerk]
THE COURT: Did you guys say Tuesday and Wednesday

you'd be available next week?

Page 10
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crammed |s to just find someone that could start us the 4™ if you're okay
with that.

MR. LEXIS: Or if somebody would allow us to bleed into
Monday -- '

MS. GREGORY: Tuesday.

MR. LEXIS: And it would — yeah -- no, no it wotld be the
following Monday.

MS. GREGORY: | get back --

MR. LEXIS: Tuesday, Tuesday, maybe the following
Tuesday.

[Colloquy - the Court and the taw clark]

THE COURT: I'll find out —

MR. LEXIS: .Judge, Ifit bleeds over into the following
Tuesday, we would be — guaranteed we'd ba done by noon because this
is going to be two — two and a half day max.

THE COURT: I'm Just frylng to figure out how much control !
have. Once it goes to overflow, | don't; but it would seem — wa'll figure it
out.

MR. GOLDSTEIN: You can snalch it back from overflow
unless things have changed. '

THE COURT: Yeah | can. You can Just tell the overflow -

MR. GOLDSTEIN: | mean I'm not saying you should, you --
we'd have that option, shouild you open it up. ‘

THE COURT: - you tell the Overflow Judge whal's going on.

Now sometlmes the Overflow Judge isn't particulary accommodating
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and they'll telt you to go the Depanment Judge; some of the Depariment
Judges are accommodating, some of them are not.

MS. GREGORY: And | need - he is going to be asking fora
new attorney today, but | have some e)l( parte representations to make
regarding that.

THE COURT: You know, { haven't done those yel, and |
never liked those as a DA. So what —~ how does that work?

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Whether or not he should get a new
lawyer?

THE COURT: No, making ex parte communications. 'm not
going to go visit with him or anything so —

MS. GREGORY: Me making ex parte communications.

THE COURT: — huh?

MS. GREGORY: | wantto make ex parte cornmunications.

THE COURT: Okay so do you just —

MS. GREGORY: About what's going on.

MR. LEXIS: 1'll leave.

THE COURT: So is this -- are you agreeing to this?

MR. LEX1S: And Judge, that's fine 'l leave - | mean Tog
probably - my position Is golng to be he's being a dick and | can't
support having a new attorney every fime, and he's done that evety
time. He's even hired altorneys, and they got off because he was an
asshole.

MS. GREGORY: Well that's true. There's certain things that |
think an attorney shouldn't have fo accept and deal with.
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1 wasn't here for it. | talked to Ms. G'regory; she said it wasn’t revoked to
her !(nowledge.

THE COURT: | mean technically, you can revoke It anytime
up to its aceepted right? )

MS. WALDO: Well he called to accept it, and that's when he
told us it was a no offer.

MR. LEXIS: | revoked it several times, as recently yesterday
when she reached out. Her exact wording is; can you call me, | think we
might be able to deal the case. My first response at the meeting was, |
can't deal this case at this point. I'm -- you worked with me, you know
when | annhounce ready at calendar call, zero chance of me dealing a
case after that, zero.

MS. WALDO: Technically, today is calendar call.

MR. LEXIS: No, we're talking about calendar calf two, three
weeks ago. There's no offer Judge. I'm ready tc go.

THE COURT: Okay, here's the deal. I'm in another trial, so
you're going to go to overflow —

MR. LEX1S: No problem.

THE COURT: — and | don't know --

MS. WALDO: Well that's going to be our secondary request is
-- Your Honor is fully aware that we've had a very contentious
relationship with this cllent up until basically end of last week. | think him
talking to you and having you kind of tell him that our frustration is when
we see someone making a mistake helped. The reality is we want to

resolve the case. It's not going to resolve. | understand there's no offer,
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but at this point, he's been meeting — he met with us twice. He has
information, so now we're not ready for trial.

MR. LEXIS: [unintelligible] —

THE COURT: Didn't you announce ready last week?

MS. WALDO: | don't know -- | wasn't here.

THE COURT: She did.

MS. WALDO: Okay. It's just — | think part of it, the big conflict
that happened. He came In, like ! said, there was information that he
discussed with me, and there was information he discussed with her
yesterday when he met with her, and she said based on that, she'd have
to do some addltional investigation, and unfortunately, this is the first
lime that we'd really had any kind of working relationship, and this Is -
the reality is ! know Your Honor was concermned because in the past it's
been —

THE COURT: How many times has it been continued?

MR. LEXIS: It has been at least six, with a bench warrant,
and four attorneys, and a victim who is highly pissed that the
[unintelligible] — PR just — [unintelligible] --

MS. WALDO: And | tetally understand all that Your Honor, the
problem is that we're just In a completely different position with him right
now,; and now to now say that we're ready after the information that he
was able to provide to us and stuff, we need to look into, would be --

THE COURT: Like what kind of — like realistically, how long
would it take you to be ready?

MS. WALDO: — | mean it would be a very — it would be a
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case that | have, and | asked them not to tell her.

Hetty is a fraud and corrupt. She wants to distance my minor
cases by taking 15 years. Hetty chose Amanda to represent me after !
fired her.

The attomeys I've met all work for the State of Nevada, and
have no desire to work vigorously for me or honesty.

| wouid like to kindly ask the Court to dismiss this case, and if
not 50, 1 will be representing myself on this manner, and | need some
time 1o do so because | wasn't planning to do that. She will not be
standing beside me in the Court of Law, in trial, it's impossible.

THE COURT: Okay, here’s your options. The parties have
announced ready —

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: — s0 you do have the opportunity to represent
yourself. | will do a Faretta Canvas, but you do not have the opportunity
if I's golng to frustrate a trial date. We're not frustraling any more trial
dates on this case. |

THE COURT: So, if you think you can get up to speed and be
ready o go to trial — it wouldn't go next week - well it may go next week,
then Il do a Faretta Canvass. Nothing in there — her telling you to take
a deal doesn't entail you to a new conflict - attorney.

THE DEFENDANT: Not even her giving my phone number to
the opposition is not a problem?

THE COURT: Nope. Nope.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.
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MS. GREGORY: Your Honor, Mr. Goldstein is not the
opposition. There was a -

THE DEFENDANT: He is the opposition.

MS. GREGORY: — he’s on our side.

THE COURT: Excuse me; nobedy interrupted you when you
lalked. | can see your attitude right now, and | can see why you're not
getting along with any of your attorneys.

THE DEFENDANT: Right.

THE COURT: Yeah s0--

THE DEFENDANT: Because they want me to take a deal that
I'm not taking.

THE COURT: -- don't — you know what -

THE DEFENDANT: That's why we don't get along.

THE COURT: Look it -- somebody else is talking. Go ahead.

MS. GREGORY: Your Honor, with regard to Mr. Goldsiein
speaking to him, that was us as a Joint defense trying 10 have what's in
the best interest of the Defense going on. There was no -- he's not the
opposition.

As far as Ms. Wong, she actually is who told me about his
other case. | was not aware that he had this other case. She told me
about it and told me that she would dismiss itif he took this deal.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. GREGORY - | did not tell her that he had another case,
but Your Honar if he is going to be representing himsel, | imagine triat Is

going to take longer than two days, so | would ask that we'd start trial on
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1 - She alse told you that she found a bag, a shopping bag, ! 1 || cob nia at two-gun points.

2 || erom AutoZone which contained the receipt and on the receipt she . 2 Ladies and gentlemen, you heard the facts, The Judge

3 [{told you -- according to the receipt there was a cardy and a pack 3 [|fust gave you instructions on the law and all of those instructiens

e lor nitrile black gloves that were purchased a few hours before the 4 [jare important. But I'd 1ike to talk to abcut some of them.

6 ||crime was committed. These glovea were inside the Ford Explorer. 5 Conspiracy- Conspiracy is an agreement or mutual

L} You've heard from numercus officers who testified here 6 || understanding between two oF mOIe DErsOnS to commit a crime. To be

7 ||and they told you that it's not uncommop that criminals ditch 7 ||guilty of conspiracy, & defendant must intend to commit or te aid

8 |levidence when they know that police is onte them. 8 ||in the commiasion of the crime. B person who knowingly does any

9 [act to further the object of a conspiracy or otharwise participates

] Let's talk about defendant’s version of the events, He
10 || took the stand and testified. He told you that he had no idea what 16 || therein ia criminally liable as = conspirater.
34 [fhis co-conspirator was up to. He told you that he was there just n Was cefendant involved in this? We know that he was.

12 ||to give him a ride for a hundred bucks. AIe we to believe this? ./12 aAnd the facts show that he was. He was a get away driver. He just

13 |[#no pays a hundred dollars just to give 2 simple ride to someone? ( 13 [l1ike his co-conspirator got out of the car and alse pointed & gun

4 He told you that he was two feet away from Tony's car and \ 14 at Tony. e know that he actually participated in this.

16 || that he had no idea that his buddy was robbing someone at a gun 1% Conapiracy is seldom susceptible of direct proof and is

18 ||point right there. He did sdmit though that he took that bag of 46 ||usually established by inferance by the conduct of the parties. Do

97 || racyclables and that he put it in his car. 17 [{we have that conduct here? Yes, we do. We know that they —— and

Ty 18 and as you just saw when detective took the stand again, 18 || you’ ve heard from Tony. ke told you that not only co-censpirator

% || that bag was located on the driver’s side of the car along with the 19 luas telling him what to do, he was telling co-censpirator to keep

20 ||backpack which was also found on the dziver's side of the car. 20 [|an eye oo Tony. He was taking items from Teny's car-

I He's telling you that it was all his co-consplrator’s Fal And conspiracy maybe infirmed from all circumstances

22 ||ides. It might have been, but he wasn’t just a mere bystander 22 ||tending to show the commen intent and waybe proved in the same way

23 |l there. He actively participated in robbing Tony Quintapar. 21 |las the other fact maybe proved either by divect testimony of the

2] 1 submit to you ladies and gentlemen that he conspired 24 || fact or by circumstantial evidence, hnd I submit to you we have

25 ||with Robert Russell who Tobbed Tonmy qQuintanar and in fact they did 25 ||plenty of this evidence in this= case.

2% 76

Stats of Wevads v. Garskine Hampt on Statc of Mavada v. Garmaine Hampton
c-17-120368-1 £-17-2120358-1

1 Bobbery. Robbery is the unlawful taking of personal 1 lvehicle cof any police department oI ragulatory agency when given a

2 |jsigynal oy fiashing the red lamps and siren, to bring his or her

»

property from the person of another in his presence against his

3 ||will by means of force or viclence or fear of injury. pid 3 |*vehicle to a stop or authorize the motor vehicle in a manner which

4 ||defendant and his co-conspirater took Tony's property? Absolutely. 4 |endangers or is likely to endanger any other person or the property

5 [|and {t was recovered in his car. pid they use threats or violence? 5 [{of any other person is guilty of stop required of signal of police

t|lyes. They pointed two guns at Tony. & |jefficer.

A deadly weapon means any instrument which if used in an T We Xnow and Sergeant Walker testifisd that he attempted

ordinary manner contemplated by its design and construction will or 8 |[to pull defendant over by engaging hit lights -- lights and sirens.

9 ||e was in the ready -- in 3 marked patral uait. Defendant didn’t

;". e |lis likaly to cauae substantial bedily harm or death. Two guna were

IJJ 10 ||involved in this case. Is gun a deadly weapon? Thera's no 10 || stop. He spad off. He ran 2 red light. He committed a crime of
[ 11 |lquestion about it. 11 || stop required on signal of pelice cfficer.

"‘"\.. 2 Tt is very important that the State by law is not 12 Mere presence at the scene of the crime acknowledge that

13 |[required to recovered the deadly weapoh used in this crime or to 13 ||a crime is being committed is not sufficient to establish that

14 |[produce the deadly weapon in court, at trial te establish that a 14 || defencant is guilty of an clffense. Onless you find beyond a

1% ||deadly weapon was used in a commission of the crime. 15 || reasonable doubt that the defendant was & participant and not

18 In opder to use a deadly weapon, there need not be 15 ||merely a knowing specrator.

47 || conduet which actually produces harm. But only conduct which 17 The presence of a persen at the scene of the crime and

12 ||produces a fear of harm or force by means of display of the deadly 18 || companionship with another person engaged in a commission of a

46 ||weapen he made in the commission of the crime, We know that the 15 || crime and course of conduct before and after the offense are
2t l|gun was displayed when defendant and bis ce-conspirator robbing 20 || circumstances which maybe considered in determining whether such
21 [fTony. Ome of the guns was recovered, And you saw the pictures of 21 ||person directly committed the crime or aided and abetted in the

2z ||it. 22 || commi=sion of that crime.
~~

n The driver of a wotor wehicle willfully fails or refuses =] ¥hat do we know here? Ha drove to the ¢rime scene and

24 |lto bring his or her vehicle to & stop or who otherwise flees or 24 ||then he was a get away driver wnen they were fleeing from the

2! n a readily identifiable 25 ||police. We also kxnow that when police was onto them and Sexgeant

-]

attempts to elude a police officer i
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Stats of Havada v. Germaine Hampron

Stats of Navada v. Germsine Hampton
£-17+520368-1

£-17-312D268-1
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Exhbit

On May 23, 2019, t.he parties appeared for the contiﬁued calendar call and
Faretts canvass hearing. IAA26. During the Court’s bench conference, the Couﬁ
indicated that Hampton was playing “lawyer games" so (he Court intended to keep
the trial date, but would conduct the Faretta canvass to determine whether Hampton
could represent himself or would proceed with counsel, [AA28. The Cowmt then
addressed Hampton:

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Hampton, | know we talked about this the’\
@ other day. Your counse] is ready to go to trial but you're not getting

along with your counsel --

THE DEFENDANT: Not at all. .

THE COURT: -- so it's your desire to represent yourself?

THE DEFENDANT: It's a forced move, it's not a desire.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: I have to, it's not a desire.

THE COURT: You have counsel that's prepared to proceed to trial; do

you prefer to go to trial with counsel or without?

THE DEFENDANT: Without.

THE COURT: Are you prepared 1o represent yourself to go forward to

trial next week or the week afier?

THE DEFENDANT: Well actually, I wasn't -- T wasn't expecting to

have to represent myself, so no I'm not prepared, but 1 have been

working diligently every day since Tuesday trying to get ready.

THE COURT: Okay, well the only way you're allowed to represent

yourself under the laws, if you can come in and do that and not

necessitate a continuance. You can't come in last minute and tepresent

yourself and get another continuance.

THE DEFENDANT: Well.

THE COURT: Haw many times has this been set for trial?

MS. GREGORY: I think it was six, Your Honor.

THE CCURT: How many?

MS. GREGORY:: 1 think six.

THE COURT: Six?

THE DEFENDANT: But those was not because of me. They wasn't

ready, other things happened. They all wasn't because of me,

23
IAAPPELLATEVWPDOCSSECRETARVIBRIEFTUANSWER & FASTRACK 00 ANSWERMIAMPTON, OERMAINE, 1683, RESPE
ANS. BRIEF.DOCX

MS. GREGORY: There were continuances because he hired an

attorney, then fired an attorney, then rtetained an attorney, then

complained about that attorney, and then got me back, and then I asked

fot a continuance based on the fact that we were still trying to negotiate

the case, but at this point, I'm ready to go to trial.

MR. LEXIS: We even issued a bench warrant one time.

MS. GREGORY: That [ don't know about.

THE COURT: I'm going to — and I -- I'm geing to put this over,

calendar call, one more time because 1 need 1o figure out what the best

- - my inclination is to deny the Faretta at this point, because he’s

making a record that I'm concerned ahout. So T need to figure out how
|_lo best maintain my record.

IIAA31-33. Hampton's counsel then attempted to explain to Hampton his options.

1AA33. Hampton then explained his ongoing troubles with his counsel. IAA33. The

district court trailed the matter and conducted a sealed hearing to discuss H.ampton'sj

grievances with his counsel.! IAA35-36.

On May 30, 2019, the parties appeared again for the continued calendar call
and Faretia canvass hearing. 1AA37, Hampton's counsel explained that she and
Hampton now had a working relationship and requesied another short continnance

as a result of information he provided. TAA40. The district court discussed with

! Because Hampton failed to include a transcript of this sealed hearing for this

Court’s review, such transeript should be presumed to support the district court’s
comments on the record. See Cuzze v iv. & Cmty. Coll, Sys, of Nev., 123 Nev.
598, 603, 172 P.3d 131, 135 (2007) (“When an appellant fails to include necessary
documentation in the record, we necessarily presume that the missing portion
supports the district court’s decision.”); Greene v. State, 96 Nev. 555, 558, 612 P.2d
686, 688 (1980) (The burden to make a proper appellate record rests on appeliant,”);
NRAP 30(b)}(1) (“Copies of all ranscripts that ate necessary to the ... review of the
issues presented on appeal shall be included in the appendix.™),

24
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M5. GREGORY: The victim says that he saw two guns, but
all the evidence is that there was one gun.

THE COURT: Well, that’s your argument, but that’s all ==
that’s all argument.

M$. GREGORY: Got to try.

MR. LEXIS5: And --

THE COURT: Huh?

MS. GREGORY: Got to try.

THE COURT: A}l right [indiscernible} -—-

MR. LEXIS: -- [indiscernible] as far as your argument
regarding the ex-felon, we didn’t have the JOC's in time that’'s why
wa didn't have it. But on & side note, his new charge that was
picked up, I do have the JOC’'s for that, %¢ he will be -- that wiil
be filed soon.

ME. GREGORY: That's fine. We never thought that wasn't
getting filed. Do you think --
THE COURT: It'=: all good.

M5, GREGCRY: Okay.

THE COURT: OXay.

[Bench conference concluded]
THE COURT: Overruled.
M5. MALKOVA: Thank you, Your Honor.
BY MS, MALKCOVA:
Tony is terrified. They’re asking him where's the good

stuff at. He's ready to comply. He’s ready to give them

17

State of Hevada v. Germaine Hampton
C€-17-320368-1

arrest defendant’'s co-conspirator who was walking arcund the
apartment complex. When approached by Officer Carral, he appeared
nervousa and swayed.

Officer Smith alsc respended to the scens. He was able
to recover the gun which was laying on the ground on a path where
defendant’= co-conapirator was running away.

CSA, Amanda Wright, alsc responded to the scene. She
processed the white Ford Explorer for fingerprints and DRA. They
were later aubmitted for analysis with negative results. She took
photographs. Victim’s items were found inside the car. His phone,
his wife's cracked phone, his I.D., credit card, his backpack and a
bag of recyclables that defendant and his cc-conspirator -- co-
censpirator teok from him.

Dafendant’s wallet was also found inside the white Ford
Explorer with his I.D. and Sccial Security in it. Along with the
wallet there was o registration found to ths white Ford Explorer.
The Ford was registered to the defendant, Germaine Hampton.

Because Defendant and his co-conspirator were apprehended
shert time after the incident, instead of line up, a show up was
conducted. And Tony will tell you that he immediately recognized
defendant and -- and his co-conspirater as the two people who
robbed at a gun point that night and prevented him from going home
to his family.

Upon conclusion of this State’s case, the State of Nevada

will ask you to find defendant, Germaine Hampton, guilty on

19
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€-17-320368-1

7

1B

18

21

23

24

25

20

Fal

24

everything. He's begging them, please don’t shoot me, I have my
wife and a son,

Defendant and his ce-conspirator took everything. They
took Tony‘s wallet with credit cards, gift card, player's card in
it and his I.D. They took his wife’s cellphone that was cracked
and his cellphone. fThey took keys, Tony's backpack and even a bag
of recyclables that was in the trunk of a rental car.

Before they were leaving, they told him not to loock at
them. They looked into his glove box, pulled out a pouch whers
Tony kept his insurance and registration and they told him, we know
your address, That terrified Tony even more. And then defendant
andé his co-conspirater sped coff with their lights off in a whits
Ford Explorer without state plates. .

Arcund the same time, Sergeant Walker was driving down
Desert Inn Road when he saw a white Ford Explorer that was matching
the description ef a car that was involved in & robbery. He
attempted to pull the car over by engaging his lights and sirens.
But defendant who was driving didn‘t stop. He sped off. He zan a
red light. The pursuit fipally epnded at 7950 West Flamingo Road.
It’s a Rain Tree Apartment complex.

Defendant’'s co-conspirator ran and Sergeant Walker will
tell you as he was running away, he was holding onto his waste as
he had a gun tucked in there. Defendant stayed in the car and was
apprehended by police.

Officer Carral arrived at the scene and he was able to

18

State of Wevada v. Germaine Kampton
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conspiracy to commit robbery, rcbbery with use of a deadly weapon
and stop required on signal of pelice officer. Thank you.

THE COURT: Defense, are you --

M5. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor.

OPENING STATEMENT BY DEFERSE
BY MS. WALDO:

Good afterncon, ladies and gentlemen. I'm sure you've
heard the cld adage more than once in your life that there are two
sides to every story. And what you're going te heaf throughout
this case is that this is case is no reception.

Yesterday you took an oath and you tgok an oath and we
talked about it a lot during voir dire, during jury selesction about
waiting 'til the conclusions of all the evidence has been presented
to ferm any opinion as to what actually cccurred in this case. And
I'm going to ask you to stand by that cath and wait until the
conclusion of this case before you make any determination as to
what actually occurred because you're geoing to hear evidence that's
going to directly centradict the State’s theory of what actually
occurred in this case.

And I'm goihg to ask you at the conclusion of this case
that when you hold the State to its burden of proof beyond a
reasonable doubt, you'll agree that the only possible verdict in
this case, the only fair and just verdict will be not guilty on all
counts. Thank you.

THE CCURT: Okay. 5State, ready to proceed? <Call your

20

Stats of Nevada v. Garmaine Hampton
€-17-320360-1

049

—

A AU



24

Fal
2
23

24

A They were —- the defendant was -- had cpened it and I
don’t knew if he was trying to disconnect the battery or what he
was trying to deo, but he was doing ascmething under the hood and he
didn't close it all the way back.

Q And when did he do that?

A flight before they left when they had took my keys and all

Q And initially when defendant’'s co-censpirator got out of
the car when you getting ready to go home, did he say anything to
you?

.9 He just told me to stop, turn off the car. The lights of
my vehicle were on, 50 I'm guessing he thought the car was on, but
it was off. 50 he did tell me to turn off the car and then ocpen
the door and I couldn’t open it at first,

2 Did he say anything else to you?

A Just told me cpen the door motherfucker.

Q Okay.

A That was the main thing he was saying.

Q Antenio, some time after you call the police, did -- did
they arrive at the scene?

A The pclice?

Q Yes.

a Yes., Like maybe a minute or two after that they arrived.

Q Okay. And after you talked to them, did they tell you

that they weres able to find any suspects?

29
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Q Do you mind reading it for the ladies and gentlemen of
the jury?
A In a moment, I am going to show you a perscn who is being

detained. This person may or may not be the person who committed
the crime now being investigated. The fact that this person is
detained should not cause you to believe or guess that he or she is
guilty. Yeou do not have to identify anyene. It is just as
important to free inhocent person from suspicious as it is to
identify those who are guilty. Please keep in mind that clothing
can be easily changed. Please do not r;alk to anyone other than
police officers while viewing this person. You must make vp your
own mind and not be influenced by other witnesses if any. When you
have viewed the person, please tell me whether or not you can make
identification if you can. Tell me in your own words how sure are
you -- are you or of your ldentification. Flease do not indicate
any way to other witnesses what you have or have not made and
ijdeptification. Thank you.

MS. MALKOVAR: Your Honor, permission te publish?

THE COURT: That’s from the stipulated; right?

MS. GREGORY: We're stipulating.

THE CQURT: Okay.
BY MS. MALKOVA:

Q And I'm showing the jury State’s Exhibit 160. Antonie, I

see that one line is crossed off ovex there,

A Yes.

n

state of Navada Vv, Germaine Hampton
€-17-320368-1

18

19

2

8

¥

25

23

24

A They did teil me that they pulled over a vehicle that fit
the description and that they were going te ge take me over there
to see if they were the suspects or not. And -~
Q Did they tell you that in fact the people that they were
abocut to show you were the ones who attacked you?
A No. They didn't.
Q Did they tell you if they recovered any of yoeur items
that were stolen?
A No. They didn't.
MS. MALKOVA: Your Honor, may I appreach the witness?
THE COURT: You may.
BY MS., MARLKOVA:
Q I'm showing the witpess State’s Exhibit 160; do you
recognize this, Tony?
A Yes, 1 do.
Q What is it?

A This is my show-up witness instructions. They read it to

me and --
Q When did they read it to you?
A Before they showed me the suspects,

Q Okay. And did they read you the admonishment?

LS Yes, they did.

Q And they read it to you before they showed you any
suspects?

A Yes, they did.

ao
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Q Can you tell us why is that?

A ‘Cause the officer at the moment only had one sheet, so
after I read this and he shown me the defendant, I wrote there yes,
that’s the driver, that’'s the vehicle. hnd then after they showed
me the passenger guy and that’s what I wrote at the bottom. At the
time I remember the hair. &And then after that they found another
detective or officer had ancther sheet of paper and that's why I
filled out the second one.

MS. MALKOVA: May I approach the witness, Your Honor?
THE COURI: You may.
BY MS. MALKOVA:
Q And, Tony, is that the second form that you filled out
that day?
A Yes, that is.
Q Okay.
Permission to publish, Your Honor?
THE COURT: And what's the exhibit number?
M5. MALKOVA: It's State’s Exhibit 16].
THE COURT: Okay.
MS. MALKOVA: Thank you.
And is that the second form that you filled out, Tony?
THE RITHESS: Yes.
BY MS. MRLKOVA:
e} And who is this show-up?

A That’s the passenger guy.

32
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Q Can you please point to him and identify for me what
coler shirt he's wearing?

A A orange -- burnt orange shirt.

MR. LEXIS: Your Honor, let the record reflect the
officer's identified the defendant?

THE CODRT: Tt will.
BY MR. LEXIS:

Q Now, Datective, were you alsc able to figure out that the
defendant’s residence was st the location where he was jinitially
stopped as far as the gate cutside -t.he complex?

A Yes. We —— I actually located his apartment and verified
that that was hisz address.

Q Okay. Now would it surprise you that a suspect would
flee to his residence?

A Heo. In -- in my training and experience, it’s actually
very common. When fleeing, they tend to go back to places that
they know to help aid their escape.

Q Ckay. They're familiar with the area?

A Yes. Because they’'re familiar with the area.

Q Okay. 90 seeing what is marked here asx State's 153; do
you see the basically a general map guest type thing sees a direct
route as -- I"m not saying this is the route they tock, but tha
direct route be it 12 minutes from the crime scene to the jocatjon
where they’'re caught?

A Yes, I see,

121
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Q —- and was victim’s jtems found in that car?

A Yes. During the search, we found several items belonging
te the victim, wallets, vehicle jack that was taken from the car as
well as some unusual items like a bag of recycling that the victim
nad pulled that was taken.

Q And was —— there’a some items of his mi=sing too?

A Of the victims?

< The victims.

B Yas. S0 we couldn’t find his -- his car keys. They «u-
they were missing from the scene, We also searched the scenes
trying to find them there. Ceouldn’t find them there. Couldn't
find them in the vehicle a: well.

Q And you're aware that the initial call came out as all
suspects have firearms?

A Yes.

Q Bnd were you surprised that what was moved to -- the one
that was found -- were you surprised that the one that was: found
was ditched?

A Ne. I'm not surprised.

Q Okay. And were you surpriaed that the other one wasn't

found at all?

A I'm not aurprised given the -- the timefrsme hetween the
crime a3 well as the -- the pursuit of the officers.
Q Were you aware that one of the suspects was reported to

have a hoodie on -- as far as both of them were suspected initially
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Q How as far as seven minutes past the robbery is when a
sergeant calls it in that he's in pursuit; does that mateh up with
pretty much a timeframe of him spotting them right as they’re
fleeing from the zobbery?

R Yes. It matches with the timeframe and the physical
distance from the crime.

[+ Did you alsc take jinto your consideration that they fled
from the police?
A Yes. That was taken intc consideration with the entirety
of the case,

Q And did you know the manner of when -- how they were
apprehended as faz as when the car was stopped?

A Yes, WKhen the car was stopped, ] was made aware of that
the passenger had fled and that the driver was uncocperative with
officers.

Q Okay. As far 2s the defendant, did that car come back

registered to him?

. yes.
Q Did you alsc see evidence inside the car pertaining the
belongings of the defendant?

A To the defendant, yes, we did.

3 Okay. Was a probable cause search done?
A It was, yes ==
Q And --
A -- ‘cause of the timeframe.
122
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described as having a hoodie; correct?

A Yes .

Q And when the co-conspirator was caught, he didn't have a
noodie on; correct?

.1 That is correct.

< Okay. Even though he was described by Sergeant Walker
who gave pursuit and the victim having a hoodie; is that correct?

B That is correct.

[+] Does that surprise you that he was eventually found
without a hood?
LS Wa. It doesn’t surprise me given the ditching ef the
firearm as well as the —- the chase of him and containing him
within the apartment complex. He had ample time to ditch the

clothing.

Q Okay. Was it your understanding as lead detective that a
cursory search was done of these items, the hoodie and firearm?

.8 Yes., We —-- we searched the scene. We had searched the
apartment complex and from my knowledge any area that they thought
that might have been ditched.

Q Okay. Again, are you surprised that you weren’t able to
find theose items?

A I‘m not surprised, no.

Q Was standard police procadure followed in this case?

A Yes, it was.
el

As far as forensic testing, is this a type of case you

b1

State of Nevada v, Germaine Hampton
€-17-320368-1

051

WA



T-8%E07C-L1-2
UOIGIRH SUTVUIRS “A ¥PUASH JO ®31®35

az

‘:ueabzas pue wayy ojuo sem 9oTTod UIYM JTUI MOuy OSTE my C@ojlod

sy3 woz) butess eIrem Aay3y Usysm TeATIP Aeme 18b v cum 3y veyl
PUE BUSDS BWIID PY3 O SACIP IH  LIIIY MOUY BM OF IBYM

*PWTID IPYL JO UOTFS TEMIOD

Y3 UT pailaqe pue PIpIR JO SWIID #Y3 PelIITENOS Araoeatp voeded

yans zayleys Bututmisjap UT PEISpTEUOD FQARE UDTUM FRDUFIFUNDITO

SIF FEULIJO FYJ FEIFE PUR ITOFeg IONPUOD JO SEINOD PUFR SWTID

¥ Jo uoTEFyImoD ¥ UT pebebus uosTad Iayjour yiis diysuoTurdwod
puE JWTIID Y3 JO @uass Y3 ¢ uosIad e Jo eoulsexd eyl

szo3wyseds Bulmoux ¥ Afarew

10U pue JURdTSTITEd € EBM JURPUIFSP YJ 3IBYI 1QNOP S[qeUOsver

e puokwg pUTy NOK €ERTURL *RSUSFJO Ue Jo A2TTnH £T juepusjep

JeUy YSTTQR3ISG 03 JUSTITIFOF 30u £F paiiTewes buteq eT awiio ®
eyl sbpatmomyor SWIID SYl FO QUIDE IYL IB ROUMFII RIIR

~1eaTFze aotvTed Jo Teubis ue paatnbaz dois

-j30 pads ey -dois

jo surIos w pel3TeOCD SH  CIYEIT PRI B URI BY

3,UPTP JuUEpuUsFag CaTUn ToIled payIvW ® uUT -- ApESI 2yl Uy sem I
‘SUSITE pue s3ubIT ~- FAYBTT £TY butbebua Aq Iaac Juepusisp [Ind o3
peadEaiiw 3y 1eY] PRIJTIASS] I Ten 3ueebisg pue smouy a4

*a01I30

aayred Jo reubrs jo paltnbel dols Jo ARTING §T7 vosied zay3o Auw Jo
Aazadozd sy3y Io uesisd zayze Auw Iabuepus 03 ATaXT] &1 10 sIsbuepus
USTYR ISUUEE B UT BTITYSA IOI0W Yl STTIONINE o dojs e 0 BTITUIA
13y o0 1Y butiag ¢3 ‘uaxrs puw sduel peI eyl Burtyee(j Agq TeubTF

e uaath ueys Aousbe Azozeunbel 1o juamIevdap s5770d Aue Jo BT3TYeA

T-#9E03E-L1-2
woiduwy sulralen A ¥TPRABN Jo BiRLG

£14

*ISTI ETYI UT SUIPTAR ETY3 Jo Ajuatd
saAPy BA mok 03 ITEQNE 1 puy  CHOURDPTIA® TERTIURIEEM2ITI AQ o joe
eyy o AuowTise] 308ITp AQ Iayits paaoid sgdewm o] IaYlo eyy e
Aen smes ey3 UT psacid sqiem pur JuajuT uowmos ey3y moys o3 BuIpued
ESJURIFEASITD TI¢ WOIF pAEITFUl eghem Aosrtdsucs puy
sIes s, Auol woly swell buTey Fem sy ‘Aucl uc 43 uwe
dasy o3 JojeItdsuod-o0d BUTTTSFI SBM @Y ‘Op 03 Jeym mTy SuTia) cva
T03e11deUos-00 ATUO 30U 3JEY3 TOA PTOT 9K "AUCL WoIF pIeay ea,nok
pue -- Asy3 JBYI MOUX SM "OP I ‘EPL  (IIY ITNPUOD VY SARY A
of -&8T3IRd SYY JO JOMPUOD AYF AQ IDUBIIJUT AQ PaYsTIqeise ATTENEN
€1 pue jooid 33311p JO ¥TqI3daosns wopi#F &1 Aomaitdsuol
"sTy1 utl pa1edTsraed ATTENIOR 8Y JBUL MOUX aM -Aucl 3w
unb e pejutod O8TE PUR IB2 2yl Jo 3no 10D Jo3erTdEuos-o0 SIW XTI
asnl 8 -IWATAP Aeme 3180 B Eem 9F - SEM WY IEyU] mOYs £I09] eY pu¥
“EEM AU JBY] MOUY BM (ETYI UL PRAlOAUT JURpUSIeP Fem
'IDQEJ'!:EEUO:; B ST S[GRT] ATTRUTHTIS ST UIRI9LY
sa3ed1oT3IRd asjMIaylc To Apeatdsucd ® Jo 3as(qo ayj aayiliny o3 Jow
Aue szop ATEBUIMOUX Oym uosisd ¥ BETID eyl JO UCTESTUWOS 3Yyj Ul
PTE 031 I0 3ITWWOZ 0] puajuy 1s5nw juepuagep ¥ ‘Aoextdscos Jo AJTIRG
eq O C8WIID ® ATHWOZ O3 SUceIed 810w IO OM] LEeMIAQ SUTPURIEIIPUT
Teninw 10 juswaaibe ue FY Aseitdruoy -Aoexydsuod
‘weyy Jo ewos 3INoqe 03 XTeI ©3 AYFT P.I In@ - JuRaiodmy eIw
SuCTIONITSUT @Ecyl JO TTE PUR MET 2Yl UC FUOTIONIISUT noA eaed 3snf
abpnp eyy -Eyoe] SY3 pIesy nof ‘usweTiuab pue saTpeT

*sautod unb-omM3 1@ WIY qol

ST

{4

EZ

sz

al

Fa3

'l

s

rL

(X3

(43

13

14

L2

9%

Fi

9

T3

N

o
z
L

o

1-89€0ZE-LT-2
UOJdUINH BUTYHISS ‘n EPEAGN JO 8IRIE

LT

aTqeTFTIUSpPT ATIPPsl ® uT Je51)jo aoTTod e epnia o3 sadaajie
10 a8y eSIMILU3C oUs 1o dols e O3 ATOTYSA I8y 10 STY Butrg o3
sesnjel 20 EITRJ ATINITITA ®STSTYSA JOJ0W B JO JIATIp UL
Tar
Fo seaniatd eyy ARF NOA PUY  CPRIGACDAI FRM sunb syl jo sug -Auol
Sutqqod 103IRITAFU0D-02 $TY PUF IUPPUSZAD uays padeTdsTp swm unb
Y3 JPUL MOWN SM  CAWTIO BYJ FO UCTSETIMOD @Yy UT Gpvl ay uocdeam
Arpesp eyl jo Aetdetp jo sumaw Aq soloj 10 WIRY JO IER] ¥ saonpoxd
ystym 35npucs ATuo 3Ing  -waey sesnpord ATTRNISE Y3TYm 3IDNpuUSD
aq 10U pasu eiayl ‘uodeam ATPRap ¥ 50 03 I@pae UI
“aWTIO 2Yyj JO UOTSETummOD v UT pIEN 6EA uodeam Afpesp
% 3PY3 USTTQEISe 03 TeLT3 3¢ ‘3anos ut ucdesm ATpeap =u3j sonpoad
03 I0 BWTID §TYI 4T paso uwodeen ATDREP U} PBISAO3S O3 paI1tnbaz
J0U &7 MRT AQ PI¥IF #Y1 a¥yy FuelrToduy Azas §T 37
=21 3hoge uoTIFInb
(ucdees Arpwap ¥ unb Bl

oU §,8Tayl “3§0D FTY] UT PIATOAUT

azem sunb oml -yjeep 1o wIRy STIPeQ [ETIURIEQNS STEd O} ATayTT §1

30 TT1A UOTISNIZEucD puw ubTsap £3T £q pejeldwaluos Jsuuew AreutpIc
uR UY P3SN FT YOTYm JuawmIizcuf Aue sUesw uodvem ATpesp ¥

-Auey 3B sunb omy pejuted Asyl sax

LROURTOTA JO §3RRIYI #E0 AaUl PIg  CI¥D STY UT paIsacsel Sem 3T puy

-A{eantosqy  cAaredozd s ,Auol X003} I0IRITdsucs-0D §TY pUR IURPUSTID

p3a  Ainfutr Jo Ieay 30 SDUSTOTA 20 @3T0] JO sueaa AQ TTTR

£I4 3FuTebY eouesszd £IY uT IByouw jo wosTed ayy woxl Aiiedezd

IeucEsed Jo buri¥a TnmEfun eyl £T AJsaqoey -~ Axeqqoy

1-99T0ZC-L1-D
UOIOMEH BUTWETSS A WPRASH IO e1Rip

113

PIP A®BU3 10¥7 UT PU® JeuelUTRD Auol pegqol oum TT#ssny 3I9QoM Uita
peiTdsucs @y 3wy} uamejuab pur FITpel nok 03 3TEQns 1
rIeuejuINd Aucl Hutqqoel uy peledioTized ATsATaDe sR ceIaUl
aspueisdq s1em ¥ 3en( 3 ,usem ay Ing ‘Ussq eaey Jubtm 31 cespy
§,I03e3TdSU0-00 £y TT¥¢ c€®m 3T 2Ryl ncA SUTTI@3 §,9H
-I®D Yl FO BPIF F,IieAlip @3 UG PUNOJ OETE SEA UDTYM Yoedyoeq
SU3 y3te SUOTE TED Syl JO SPTF §,ISATIP 8yl uo puieool sesm beq jeyy
‘utebe pURlIE Y3 NOO] 2ATIDIep uaym mef 1N nek e puy
“1e2 £TY uf 2T Ind 8y 1Byl puF saTqeTadAnar
Jo beg 3wyl o003 BY IRy YBNOUY ITWPR PIP PH RISyl JUbTI uted
unb e 3e sucewos Dulgqgel ses Appng FTY 3BYI PIPT ou PRY IY Ryl
puv Iea §,AU0l WOIJ ABME 338J OA3 SEM 8y 3RY3 NoA pro3 #H
LeuoRuos 03 #pTX eTduts v safb o3 JEN[ EIPTIOP pRIpUnY R FAed oym
LETYL BASTTRQ ©3 04 =Ty °§YONQ paipuny ® I 8pTl € wry ATE o3
asn( s3011 £¥M By 1Yyl nod pTol &4 03 dn ses Jojertdsuod-od EBTY
IRYm ROPT ou PRY Y 3RYI NOA PTO3 BH CPRIJTISH] PuUE puUels eyl Yool
@ 'SFIUIAR BUT JO UOISIMA F,IURPUSIRP INOQE 3TEY 5,IWT
“weys ojuc T A0TTed 3eUy AOUN A3l USUM ADUIPTAS
UYo3Tp FTRUTWTID 3RYJ UCWWOOUR 30U B 3T JBY) nod prol Asyl pue
SIRY PaTJT1S33 OUm FISGDTFJO ENOISUMU woIJ BIEIY &an ,NOL
sI3actdxy pIcd 8yl IPTEUT aIam sACTE SIESYL  CPRIITUWOD SEm BUTID
ey eIozaq £Xnoy #s3y ® paceynand siem 3wyl seacTh yowlq STIITU Jo
¥oed w puw Apies e sem arey) 3JTeI6I ayu3 o3 Butplosoe -- nok prog
®Ys 3471808 a3ya w0 pue 1dyEDsT BY3 PRUTEIUCD YSTym suo203NY wWoI7

‘bey butddoys ¥ ‘Beq & punog aUE 3eY3 nok pIol oFTE ayus

052

4

¥z




¥R 4B

il

Fal

23

2

5

based on the evidence and the testimony that you heard. If Mr.
Feaster is sitting next to you said, ne, you‘re wrong and I want to
go home. Listen, I'm tired ¢f this. I want to go home. T want te
-— I want to get to my weekend. T want to go hang out with my
family or any of your fellow jurors said that to you, but you
belisve strongly that you were correct in your position, would you
cave? Would you give up on that pesition just because you -- you
didn’t want to disappoint any of your other jurors and you wanted
to go home?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 833: If I felt strongly, I don’t
often have strong opinion in one way or ancther, but if I felt
strongly, I don't think I would cave.

MS. WALDC: Okay.

And, Mr. Feaster, do you agree with that? I mean do you
-— do you agtee that if you feel stromgly in your pesition
regardless how late it is at night or if you want to go homs or you
want to get to the waekend, but this is an important job: righr?
We’re asking you to do something -- it’s an important thing that
we’ra asking you te do; right?

PROSPECTIVE JUACR NO. 831: Of course.

MS. WALDO: And so you’'d understand that if you felt wvery
strongly in that positicn and just because everycne's pressuring
saying, no, no, no, you got to vote this way ‘cause we want to go
home, that wouldn’t necessarily be persuasive to you, would it?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 831: No.
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MR, LEXIS: What about the one witness?

THE COURT: T think he started there, but then I think he

MS. GREGCRY: Yeah.

THE COURT: -- kind of came back.

MS. WALDO: Yeah. He did.

M3. GREGORY: We object to that. Like he very clearly
said that he's going to give everybody the -- listen and it'a
proven beyond a reasonabie doubt I‘1l find him guilty.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. LEXIS: But he also said if you put one witness on
the stand even if I find him credible, he ain’t find him guilty.

THE GOURT: Okay.

M5, GREGORY: Or actually other pecple said that too, but
this guy afterwards was rehabilitated and did not state the fact he
could not find guilty.

MR. LEXIS: The other person that said that, Jennifer got
him to say that even if he found the witness credible he would give
[indiscernible] guilty that was 22 [indiscernible] -~

MS. GREGORY: [indiscarnible] back and forth. We aobject.
I think [indiscernible] -—-

THE COURT: Yeah. That was my recollection. I think --
I think all three of them said that, but I think all three of them

came back around. If you want to ask some more guestions or == I'm

going -— I‘1l ask them one more time, but my recollection wWas he
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MS. WALDO: And vou'd be able to stand strong in your —-
in your position; right?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 831: Yes.

M5, WALDO: And it’s because if you were sitting in Mr.
Hampton's shoes, you’d want somecne to stand up and do that very
same thing; right?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. 831: Coxrect.

MS. WALDO: And does everybody agkee that that is an
iaportant process here? And no one has a problem with that? OKkay.
All right. HWell thank you for your honesty. Thank everyone for
taking the time to answer our questions and hopefully we’'ll get
this process wrapped up.

Your Honog, I*1l pass.

MR, LEXIS: Can we approach, Judgs?

THE COURT: You guys want te approach?

{Bench confersnce commesnced]

THE COURT: Does anyone have any challenges for cause?

MR. LEXIS: I do, 021. A map that doesn't believe in the
eriminal justice system [indiscernible] witneas on the stand even
if he finds that person beyond —-- guilty beyond a reasonable
[indiscernible] he cannot find guilt beyond a reasonable doubt.

MS, GREGORY: I den‘t [indiscernible] he sald --

MR. LEXIS: Sure.

MS. GREGORY: He said that he can be fair and impartial -

pet}

O LiQXd
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did say that he would be fair.
MS. MALKOVA: He said that he will be fine,
MR. LEXIS: [indiscernibla]
THE CQURI: ©Or he would listen.
MS. MALKCVA: What I remember.
MR. LEXI5: That's what I [indiscernible] --
THE COURI: ‘Cause what?
MR. LEXIS: -~ I‘1l used to -- [indiscernible] --
THE COURT: Okay. Any other ones?

MS. GREGORY: I don’t think we have anyone that's

(indiscernible] --

THE CQURT: That’s the only challenge for causs?

MS. WALDO: Yeah.

M5. GREGORY: We don’t have anybody.

THE COURT: Ckay. Sc herm’s my question, do you want me
to ask him a couple mere guestions or de you want to withdraw your
challenge for cause?

MR, LEKIS: I take that regarding the one -- the one
witness aspect [indiscernible] --

THE COURT: Is what?

MR. LEXIS: I want you to ask.

THE COORT: Qkay.

MR. LEXIS: Okay.

THE COURT: All right. And then once that’'s done we’ll

start: okay?
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

GERMAINE HAMPTON, A/K/A No. 79683
JERMAINE HAMPTON, -
Appeliant, ; F i L E
VS. '
THE STATE OF NEVADA, JAN 03 2020

BY
ORDER DENYING MOTION [ PEomoe

This is a direct appeal from a judgment of conviction. Appellant
has filed a pro se motion that requests the discharge of his appointed
counsel and the appointment of new appellate counsel or to continue 1n pro
se. Appellant contends that counsel has not communicated with him, has
acted against appellant’s interests, and was ineffective at trial. Appellant is
not entitled to reject court-appointed counsel absent a showing of good
cause. See Thomas v. State, 115\Nev. 148, 979 P.2d 222 (1999). Appellant
has failed to demonstrate any cause for the discharge of his appointed
counsel. See Thomas v. Wainwright, 767 F.2d 738, 742 (11th Cir. 1985)
(appellant's general loss of confidence or trust in counsel is not adequate
cause for appointment of new counsel). Appellant further fails to
demenstrate a conflict of interest sufficient to discharge and replace
counsel. A conflict of interest arises when counsel's loyalty to or efforts on
behalf of a client are threatened by his or her responsibilities to another
client or a third person or by his or her own interests. It is counsel's
responsibility, rather than his client's, to identify the issues to be raised on
appeal. See generally Jones v. Barnes, 463 U.S. 745, 751-54 (1983) (the
decision as to what issues to raise on appeal resides within counsel's
professional judgment). This court trusts that counsel will communicate

with appellant as necessary. Finally, appellant has no right to proceed
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without counsel on direct appeal from a judgment of conviction. Blandino v.
_State, 112 Nev. 352, 914 P.2d 624 (1996); see also Martinez v. Court of
. Appeal of Cal., 538 U.S. 152 (2000). The motion is denied.

It is so ORDERED.

cc: Gregory & Waldo, LLC

Germaine Hampton
Attorney General/Carson City

Clark County District Attorney

Sueneme Court
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©) 19474 = 2 gii
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Email: asg@gregoryandwaldo.com
Attorneys for Appellant
GERMAINE HAMPTON

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

GERMAINE HAMPTON, Case No.: 79683
Appellant, :
: COUNSEL’S RESPONSE TO
Vs. MOTION TO DISMISS COUNSEL
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent.

While counsel does not concede to any of the allegations made in Mr
Hampton’s Motion to Dismiss Counsel, counsel cannot adequately respond to any
allegations due to attorney/client privilege. If this Court requires additional
information counsel will provide it upon request. However, counsel does not 0pposg
Mr. Hampton’s request to represent himself. Additionally, due to Mr. Hampton
raising serious allegations against counsel, counsel also does not oppose this Court

appointing alternate counsel if this Court deems the relationship is irreparable.

COUNSEL’S RESPONSE TO MOTION TO DISMISS COUNSEL - 1

Docket 79683 Document 2019-52303
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THE COURT: Just a couple more, do you understand what
I‘m saying to you? Ko?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 974: A little bit.

THE COURT: You're switching languages on me. Okay.
We're going to thank and excuse you. I appreciate you coming down,
but you’'re excused, ckay.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 974: ©Oh, thank you,

THE COURT: You're welcome.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR MO. 974: [indiscernible]

THE CCURT: Right.

PROSPECTIVE JUHOR NO. 974: Thank you very much.

THE CCURT: All right. Have & good day.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 574: You toc. Thanrk you.

THE CLERE: Virginia Williams, badge number --

THE COURT: Look at that.

THE CLERK: -- 984, move to seat 23.

THE COURT: Very efficient.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 984: That’s me, 984, Virginia
Williams. I’ve lived in Clark County for about 20 years. I have
some college with the focus on court reperting. I‘m employed at NV
Energy as a customer service representative. I'm not married. Ko
children. I'we never been a juror. And T believe I could be fair
and impartial.

THE COURT: &reat. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 908: My hame is Jared Woodin,
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THE COURT: Where were we then? Is that everything? Did
you answer everything?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 90§6: I think that‘s it, yeah.

THE COURT: Qkay. MNever served as a juror?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 909: Neaver,

THE COURT: Qkay. Aand other than your concerns where
your brother was charged with a similar offense —-

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 209: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: +- any other reason why you couldn’t be fair
and impartial?

EROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 309: HNo.

THE COURT: Counsel approach.

[Bench confersnce commenced]

THE COURT: The white noise over there. Is this a good -
-- I'm going to turn it over to you all now! do you want to go for
a little bit and then take a break? What’s your pleasure?

MS. GREGORY: I say the only thing that should probably
be asked to everybody though unless you want us to do it is if they
were victims of crimes.

M5. WALDO: (indiscernible]

M3, GREGCRY: Yeah.

THE COURT: I don’t usually do that ‘cause --

MS. GREGORY: You don’t that, okay.

THE COURT: -- I mean --
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badge 90%. I have an MBA in finance. I work in Economic and
Litigation Consulting. I’m married. No kids. TI’we never served
as a jurer before. I have an older brother that spent ten years in
prison for similar crimes, so I might be a little bit impartial.

‘THE COURT: Similar tc a robbery?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR WG. 8508: Yeah. Similar. Drugs and
robbery, sa.

THE COURT: oObviocusly, you understand that that’s a
different case than this is?

PROSFECTIVE JUROR NC. 5059: Yes. It’s —— there are some
similarities and I understand some, but I'm a little bit impartial
‘cause, you knew [indiscernible] and spent time visiting.

THE COURT: Do you -—-—

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 909: I thought he was punished too
harshly, so.

THE COURT: But you understand that that isn’'t this --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 30%: No. I understand.

THE COURT: +~- and your job here is just going to follow
the law -~

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 9039: I understand.

THE COURT: -- did the State prove their case or not; can
you do that?

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NC. 209; Yes.

THE COURT: Digd you say -- did your spouse work?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 209: Yeah. She works in a
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MS. GREGORY: [indiscernible]

THE COURT: -- it’s nmot in my -- let me see.

MR. LEXIS: I’'ll do it, Judge. I'll do it.

THE COURT: Well, I can do it actually if you want me to
do it.

MS. GREGORY: Yeah. I mean -- -

THE COURI: That's the individual. These are my group
ones .

MS. GREGORY: -- [indiscernible] --

THE COURT: Yes. I will do that. I’1l do these. I

. p—
forgot. ﬂ?i‘ﬁag_;@_ﬁpmﬁtfn
actually I think we did away with that when we started with this,

AT
r Vi 2l Fapusty. pRell 1o

but if you'd like me to do it, I think that it's --

MS. GREGORY: I think I know all of us are going to want
to know the answers, so — or you can get it out or --

THE COURT: How about just these two then, yes?

MR, LEXIS: I would think --

MS. GREGORY: Yeah.

MR. LEXIS: 3ounds good.

THE COURT: We'll do it as a panel. We’ll do these four.
You and -- actually I'm going to combine them, you and/or anyone
close to you. And then after that, do you want to take 2 break or
you want to keep going? What’s your pleasure?

MR. LEXIS: Whatever you want to do.

MS. WALDC: fThat makes sense to take —-

&0
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However, Counsel is prepared to file an opening brief, and has filed al}
required documents necessary to the appeal as of this date. Counsel will proceed

however this Court deems appropriate.

DATED this 29 day of December, 2019.

GREGORY & WALDO, LLC

By: /s/ Jennifer Waldo
JENNIFER M. WALDO, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 11900

324 S. 3" Street, Suite 1
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Appellant

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE

I hereby certify and affirm that this document was filed electronically with the
Nevada Supreme Court on December 29, 2019, Electronic Service of the foregoing
document shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List as follows:

STEVEN WOLFSON
District Attorney

GERMAINE HAMPTON

HIGH DESERT STATE PRISON
Via US Mail

/s/ Amanda Gregory

An Employee of Gregory & Waldo
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pursuit. Police found the victim’s stolen property in Hampton’s car, a gun

nearb.y,, and during the trial Hampton admitted that, at Russell's request, |

he took items from the victim’s car and put them into his car. Thus, while
we conclude the State’s line of questioning constituted prosecutorial
misconduct, the comments were harmless beyond a reasonable doubt and
the jurj7 would have reached the same verdict even without the misconduct.?
Valdez, 124 Nev. at 1188-89, 196 P.3d at 476.

Consideration of subsequent arrest at sentencing

Hampton argues the district court abused its discretion when it

considered at sentencing that Hampton was arrested for a subsequent

offense. We review a district court’s sentencing determination for an abuse

of discretion. Parrish v. State, 116 Nev. 982, 989, 12 P.3d 953, 957 (2000).
“['I"]llis court generally will not disturb a district court’s sentencing
determination so long as it does not rest upon impalpable or highly suspect
evidence.” Martinez v. State, 115 Nev. 9, 12-13, 974 P.2d 133, 135 (1999).
Here, the district court could have considered the fact that

Hampton was later arrested for another-crime. See United States v. Weston,

448 F.2d 626, 633 (9th Cir. 1971) (noting the “general proposition that

evidence of other criminal conduct not resulting in a conviction may be
considered in imposing sentence”). Also, the district court stated on the
record that it was not taking into consideration the facts surrounding the
subsequent arrest. There is no evidence that the district court relied on
improper evidence at sentencing, and thus we conclude the district court

did not abuse its discretion.

SHampton did not object during the State’s rebuttal closing argument

to the alleged misconduct. Our review of the record does not reveal plain

error. See Jeremias v. State, 134 Nev. 46, 50, 412 P.3d 43, 48 (2018).

10 059

L:1ixg



FOUNT OF APPEALS

. ™ orarre  adlie

any additional questioning of any witnesses. However, during its closing
argument, the State again reifér.red',to. Russe_ll.as— .Hampton;s_ “ca-conspirator”
miiltiple times. Hampton failed to object to most of these, but did object
after one such usage, and the district court overruled the objection. Thus,

Hampton only objected to some, but not all, instances of the alleged

misconduct that he now cites.

When assessing a claim of prosecutorial misconduct to which no

objection was made, we review only for plain error. Valdez v. State, 124

Nev. 1172, 1190, 196 P.3d 465, 477 (2008). Under plain error review, this

1 court does not reverse unless the error caused actual prejudice or a

miscarriage of justice. Id. .As such, this court determines whether there
was prosecutorial misconduct, whether the misconduet was plain from the
record, and whether the misconduct affected the d"efeﬁdant"s substantial
rights, id. at 1190, 196 P.3d at 478, or “so infected the proceedings with
unfairness as to result.in a denial of due process.” Byarsv. State, 130 Nev.
848, 865, 336 P.3d 939, 950 (2014).

When assessing a claim of prosecutorial misconduct to which a

timely objection was made, we determine whether the prosecutor’s conduct.

‘was improper and, if so, whether the conduct warrants reversal under a
harmless error analysis. Valdez, 124 Nev.at 1188, 196 P.3d at 476.

Here, we conclude that the State did not commit prasecutorial

 misconduct. Hampton argues that the State was not allowed to call Russell

his “co-conspirator” to this crime because he was innocent, but that was the

very question that the trial was intended to answer. The State--ispérmittgd

to base its examination of witnesses and make staternents dunng ¢10$ing.

arguments that are reasonably based upon evidence introduced at trial.

Domingues v. State, 112 Nev. 683, 696, 917 P:2d 1364, 1373 (1996). “The

6 060
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he demonstrated reasonable cause, yet there is no evidence in the record of

such justification. While Hampton did participate in a sealed hearing with
counsel that related to his request for sé]f'-;representaitioh_-,. Hampton failed
to provide a transcript of that hearing on appeal. When parts of the record.
are missing, we presume that the missing p'ortitj'ns--fé;vor the district court’s

conclusion. See Greene v. State, 96 Nev. 555, 558, 612 P.2d 686, 688 (1980).

~ There is also evidence in the record that Hampton had on-going issues ‘with

a parade of rotating trial counsels, and his issues were not new. 1hus,
Hampton has failed to demonstrate that there was reasonable cause to
justify his late request, and the district court did not abuse its discretion in
denying the motion to represent himself. |

Prior conviction evidence

Hampton argues that the district court abused its discretion in |

admitting evidence of Hampton’s prior conviction.? At trial, Hampton chose:

to testify and counsel asked him if he had a marijuana conviction, to which

Hampton responded affirmatively. After the ‘State éOnCluded its cross-

examination of Hampton and the district court excused Hanipton, the State
sought leave to recall Hampton to ask an sdditional clarifying question
about the exact nature of his prior conviction. After both parties discussed

the matter with the district court, the parties stipulated to the district court

?In addition, Hampton advances the argument that the State failed
to provide discovery of Hampton's judgment of conviction. However, the
State is not required to provide a judgment of conviction to the defense

before questioning a witness. Corbin v. State, 111 Nev, 378, 382, 892 P:2d
580, 583 (1995) (“NRS 50.095 does not require that the judgment of
conviction be presented before questioning a witness about prior felony

convictions.”). Therefore, we conclude there was no error.

4 061
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CERTFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAJLING

I, ’.E(ma g, TH Dﬁ)f\s , hereby certify, pursuant to NRCP 5(b), that on this |
day of November™ 209}, 1 mailed a true and correct copy of the foregoing, “
Writ 0F fabeas ”

by placing document in a sealed pre-postage paid envelope and deposited said envelope in the
United State Mail addressed to the following:

Cl‘if}( OL COU(J’ ' \I\}P«rdo\) IS H ‘H\r

200 Lt Ave 33 T To. Pox 90k
Las Voo, NEETES) A sgr,{\;br\m 6‘1013

O\[{:’Q 0 Disinct M‘l\)m@{

N Lges Aﬂe
by IhS, AN, €5155

CC:FILE

DATED: this |, _ dayof [Jovembe, 2021,

Q//qu Aénﬁf///

\)UMIM,

¥ 33T

f/In Propria Personam
Post Office Box 208,S.D.C.C.

Indian Springs, Nevada 89013
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Lovelock Correttional Center
1200 Prison Road F"-ED

Lovelock, Nevada 89419

MAR -7 2022

D),'HW.\S(E(’ In Pro Se m,h

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

* % * % *

Petitioner,

Case No. A—Ql‘ 34‘” L;3'W

Dept. No. _J|

_vs_

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Respondent.

NOTICE OF APPEAL

NOTICE IS GIVEN that Petitiomer, _(qermane Haroipd
]
in pro se, hereby appeals to the Nevada Supreme Court the

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order Denying /

Dismissing Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, as fiHed/entered

on or about the ,3“! day of Fibnﬁyq ; ZOQQL, in the above-

entitled Court.

pated this J day of /Vld\rd\ , 202 .

=

i/ ol (YO
(zerme. Hamfton]

1200 Prison Road
Lovelock, Nevada 19419

Petitioner In Pro Se
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do certify that I mailed a true and correct copy of the
foregoing NOTICE OF APPEAL to the below address(es) on this

Qdd day of /WNIL , 20 R # b lacing same in the
W Y o Y P

U.S. Mail via prison law library staff:

Clark Cm/ DA 04he Clek 0% Gourd
200 Lewis! Ave. 200 Lewis Ave.
Las \leﬁ»\sj AN, 84185 Las Veges, - §9153

/ (ﬂmﬂl NG, )‘Mﬂj # {

ovelock Correctional Center
1200 Prison Road
Lovelock, Nevada 89419

Petitioner In Pro 8e

AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239B.030 .

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the preceding

NOTICE OF APPEAL filed in District Court Case No. A-2/-894L3-W

does not contain the social security number of any person.

Dated this 9% day of hard, . 2022 |.

Petitioner In Pro Se
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